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Milestones

XRER

2002

Arrival of Cyberport’s First Tenants
1 999 Microsoft moved into Cyberport in late 2002

. as one of our first tenants. Mr Tung Chee Hwa,

Announcement of the Establishment of Cyberport Chief Executive of the HKSAR, met with Mr

The Cyberport project was kicked off after the HKSAR Government Mark Phibbs, Managing Director of Microsoft

announced the provision of essential infrastructure for the establishment Hong Kong, prior to the tenancy agreement

of an organization offering a strategic cluster of information services. signing ceremony and welcomed the company’s
move. The company has resided at Cyberport

ENEREIEE since then.
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2001-03

Completion of Cyberport 1 & 2

The Opening Ceremony on 27 June 2003 was officiated by Mr Jack
So, Deputy Chairman and Group Managing Director of PCCW; Mr
Henry Tang, Secretary for Commerce, Industry and Technology; and
Mr John Strickland, Chairman of Cyberport.
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Completion of Cyberport 4

The entire Cyberport commercial portion was
completed in mid-2004 with the end of construction
on the last office building, Cyberport 4.

BRI R BN FIRN 2004 FFHRT - Bt
FISEMDRBE D EMEETK -

Photo taken by Wen Wei Po

2004 AR X E R

Opening of the Digital Media Centre

(Now the Technology Centre)

The Centre provides cutting-edge industry tools, knowledge and
support to content developers and multimedia professionals.

BIFEEP L (RAANEHPL)HE
FORBBEATHEERZEBEXATRHEERNRKTAR
HFBFZIE -

2004

Opening of Le Méridien Cyberport
Opened 20 April 2004, the hotel was built to offer Cyberport guests unparalleled
high-tech services and 5-star hospitality.
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2005

Opening of the Cyberport Digital Entertainment
Incubation-cum-Training Centre (IncuTrain)
(Now the Entrepreneurship Centre)

The IncuTrain Centre opened in October 2005 to aid the —
development of Hong Kong's digital entertainment industry by

incubating Hong Kong start-up companies in relevant industries.

BB BEBREEEIFINIT O (RREERRPL)HE
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2007

First Deployment of Campus-wide
IPv6

Cyberport provided IPv6-based network
infrastructure to its tenants, to serve as

a research and development platform as
well as a conduit for connection to IPv6
networks outside Hong Kong.

BXRNEEEHEETIPV6

BIEE AT IR Ve R B - (EREH
B MEIEETE S - S EIE MY IPv6 4
REH o

2006

First Deployment of Free Campus-wide
Wi-Fi

Cyberport established OpenWiFi, the first free
campus-wide Wi-Fi service in Hong Kong, making
Cyberport the first in Asia to have its whole facility
certified by the Intel Wi-Fi Certification Program.

ZEMBEREHERE WIi-Fi R
HFMBRAEAEERENHEY T RERCEER L
HRTS OCpenWiF) WEE - FATRMNE B2 BEEY
B Intel Wi-Fi BB EIMEE -
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Launch of the Cyberport Creative Micro Fund (CCMF) E'rbSt n ?S'a Ll\?e”BLoaddcastt gféD FtIFhA V\ﬁ;ld Cup
P“Ot Scheme yoerport successtully broaacaste matcnes O e

) . 2010 FIFA World Cup in live 3D using the Digital Cinema
The CCMF Pilot Scheme offered start-up assistance of HK$100,000 P 9 9
: ) . . Exchange platform.
in seed money to selected awardees, to spark innovative business

concepts and product ideas. 2HEMNERHREBEIDEE

. BEER [ BHEXRRTA]  #1718%5 Rk
[SESAISMAES | LEty fﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁ%}%ﬂ [BBEZRIBFEES ] #17183520101 BE
FTEHIAREFBREI0ELENES  NFHEFRAFEESS
FEM

2009

Signing of the Memorandum of Understanding with

New Zealand

Cyberport, the Internet Professional Association Limited, the Wellington City
Council, and the New Zealand Institute of Screen Innovation Limited paved
the way for collaborative opportunities in digital entertainment and creative
business.

HFAEEESEESE

HISE R AT EGE - ¥ EEE T BA & New Zealand Institute of
Screen Innovation Limited 2K & 1% - ABISRETEMNBIZEXRAEE
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2010

Number of Incubatees 201

Reached 100 010

. The Signing of Memorandum of Understanding with
=Z 431 N\ = P

RIRF N AMEEE 100 Knowledge and Innovation Community (KIC)

Cyberport and the Knowledge and Innovation Community (KIC) agreed

to increase exchange and interaction opportunities for Hong Kong and
Shanghai’s ICT businesses, to enhance business development and cross-border

collaboration.

H AR R FEBEIERET

HIGHE FFAIBXMERSERTE - RERBMIMICTREENE BHRRA
e - e R EFIE MR IRIE -

Delegation to the Shanghai World Expo

The Cyberport-led delegation showcased Hong Kong's latest ICT

developments, promoted digital entertainment, and visited Shanghai’s

high-tech communities to foster in-depth exchange and collaboration

opportunities with Mainland and overseas companies. {\"‘w

REREEHF LBEREES

BMEBERENARE  RESEEE ERTEBSNICTRHE K EREHS
REKR - Y2BLERESMELE  RBEBICTEREEEZ BEAI
EEIREEORE -
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Launch of the First Self-funded Incubation
Programme

Cyberport launched the self-funded Incubation
Programme and official CCMF Scheme to further spark
creativity and innovation in ICT industries.

[BEBEATE | RARBEAERE

2010

Investment of HK$100 Million in Hong Kong’s YIS EEBE AN (BB SR B2 ) MERKT 8054
ICT industries BIBMAES | E— SR HEREICTERMAIH B & -

Cyberport announced its plan to invest HK$100 million to boost local
ICT development over the next three years. Five centres were established
to facilitate the realization of the plan.

BE—EBATEREBICTERRZE
BEBSANZFENRR—EETUARESRICTERRRE - WRITAK
HOBEERBE -

2011

Opening of the Cyberport Representative Office in
Shanghai

Established at Shanghai’s Knowledge and Innovation Community (KIC),
the office helps Hong Kong's SMEs land and operate more effectively
in China’s competitive ICT market.

BB LERRERE
HIEER LBRAIERIRIRRE - ABBIEER/ NEEIT AR TR
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Introducing the latest technology
for ICT development
BMSIARIRERM - EBICTRE

Overview
BEHHE

Fostering business collaboration for the ICT community
RIMREICTHENE R E -

e Facilitated over 2,000 events and activities with over 1,400,000 participants since 2002
e Received around 1,800 visits with over 35,000 visitors since 2002

o [H2002 FREMNEHE BRI EENFEE2,00035 K - 2IMAEGER 140 8
o H2002%F#8 - B|FH/EENZ i 1,800)X + B{FE135000 B HE

Launched the robust Digital Cinema Exchange in Hong
Kong in 2009

Delivered 51 live entertainment & sporting events from
around the world

FA2009 FHEHER [BUS B R BT A |
CDEES1SRAH RS R REESE REERE

Building a strong network for a thriving ICT industry
BMABICTERELBEANEERES -

e Active partnerships with over 100 industry associations, government bodies, academic
institutions and commercial firms

e Received over 100 delegations from overseas and mainland China last year

e E100ZMEREE - BUTAER  PWHRIBAZEMRIBREIBIOSEREK

o KEREAFT B 100 85N R A E EI BN E
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Providing a self-sufficient community for ICT companies
BARBICTARRMURETHENLE

Four Grade-A intelligent buildings with 100,000 m? of office space

One 27,000 m? retail complex and one 170-room hotel

MEAEEEI0E T A RNRRE BT TE

—BREEE27ET RN ARBYERR O R —BEE 170 EEE8EE

Breeding the next generation of ICT entrepreneurs
RMBOEEH—RICTERR

HK$3.4 million to 34 microfunded projects since 2009, stimulating 431 ideas
Incubated 156 companies since 2005 with 103 intellectual properties, 83 awards
and HK$40 million investment funds granted

B 2009 F #8134 EHIB B & £ & B340 BT - 51 %431 HAIEMR
H2005F#IF A T 156 MR A) - &AM 103HAMBERIAR - 583 HLH -
W IET & BB 4,000 & T
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Corporate Profile
AABE=

ABOUT CYBERPORT

Cyberport is a creative digital community
with a cluster of technology and digital
content tenants. It is managed by Hong
Kong Cyberport Management Company
Limited which is wholly owned by the
Hong Kong SAR Government.

With a vision to establish itself as a
leading information and communications
technology (ICT) hub in the Asia-Pacific
region, Cyberport is committed to
facilitating the local economy by nurturing
ICT industry start-ups and entrepreneurs,
driving collaboration to pool resources
and create business opportunities, and

accelerating ICT adoption through strategic

initiatives and partnerships.

Equipped with an array of state-of-the-art
ICT facilities and a cutting-edge broadband
network, the Cyberport community is
home to four grade-A intelligent office
buildings, a five-star design hotel, and a
retail entertainment complex.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA

BB & EE SRR G
NBXBHEP A B B8RS
& EE%:/%¢i|ﬂ__ﬂBU_‘_£§%ﬁﬁ
MEEBEEEEERARAM
EIP o

HISBNBERENREANEE
:ﬂ&Lﬁlﬂ&% HY 4B 7t A

_Eﬁj] /fimiﬁ: 5.5[&
Lpﬂﬂ&%?%’]%ﬁﬁkiﬁ%&
PEXR - HBHIELAERER
N arsE i - DA R T SR B 1
ERTEI REEAREERN R
AR E AL - FE L HEE) R
AR o

BB AR ANRB AR E A

ROBARR R R AT
SRR AR IEWEﬁﬁ&*“**F'JE%%
B —ARERREE N —

1l$’%5fﬂﬁ#ﬂﬁfﬁ% °



Establish Cyberport as

a "leading ICT hub in
Asia-Pacific region”
PRI AR B RRAR
ERMESR -

Our Focus
B EamEE

Cyberport is committed to BB 77 AN 165 3 HE B

facilitating the local economy by:  AHAEERE © BUIR ¢

e Nurturing ICT industry start-  « HFE & LBAEHE
ups and entrepreneurs to EARAANT  REED
foster local talents; BEEPER -

e Driving collaboration e EEXEER W
through better utilization of {”E REEmH -
resources to create business ¢ RFEEREEIEIEEHEEG
opportunities; T’E e & 57 K amAm

e Accelerating ICT adoption B & R -

through strategic initiatives
and partnerships.
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Welcome to the first Annual Report of Hong Kong Cyberport
Management Company Limited (Cyberport). We are pleased
to take this opportunity to share with our stakeholders
Cyberport’s mission, vision and achievements to date. Hong
Kong is the perfect platform for developing the future of
information and communications technologies (ICT) that
increase the region’s competitiveness and efficiency. Cyberport
is proud to contribute to this dynamic sector by laying the
foundation to make IT legends come true.

I would like to thank our previous Chairman Mr John Strickland,
our former CEO Mr Nicholas Yang, our recently retired board
members Mr Anthony Au, Mr Rock Chen, Mr KO Chia, Mr
Peter Liu, Ms Winnie Ng and Mr Stanley Ying for their efforts
and leadership, particularly in preparing a strong foundation for
Cyberport’s future growth during its earliest years. This includes
overseeing the initial construction of its campus and later
development, ensuring a good mix of tenants, and bringing
together a competent team to manage the overall project.

Building upon its promising beginnings, Cyberport is now keen
to focus on its public mission. In order to make Hong Kong a
leading digital city, the government introduced the Digital 21
Strategy for the continued success of local ICT development.
By harnessing the region’s technological strengths, the strategy
hopes to advance the industry’s achievements and seize new
opportunities for growth. Based on the framework laid down
by the Digital 21 Strategy, Cyberport's Board of Directors
held a workshop in 2010 to revisit our mission and vision, and
to develop strategies going forward. In December of the same
year, we announced a HK$100 million investment in ICT for
the next three years, reinforcing our great commitment to the
Hong Kong ICT sector, alongside our dedication towards its
development by providing vital resources.

Our organization-wide vision has clearly affirmed that
Cyberport was established to create a leading ICT hub
in the Asia-Pacific region. To this end, Cyberport is
committed to facilitating the economy with our three
focuses, by fostering local start-ups and entrepreneurs,
driving collaboration through better utilization of
resources, and accelerating ICT adoption via strategic
initiatives and partnerships.

To realize our vision of becoming an ICT hub in the Asia-Pacific
region, Cyberport established five interdependent centres

in September 2010, including Entrepreneurship Centre,
Collaboration Centre, Knowledge Centre, Technology Centre
and Campus Development Centre, each of which advances
our development in a specific area and helps us carry out our
three focuses.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT XEW&E
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The Entrepreneurship Centre nurtures new ICT ventures by
offering financial assistance, support and professional services
that span the different stages of enterprise development. The
Centre is a breeding-ground for all kinds of creative ideas to
come true via our comprehensive Incubation Programme.

To fuel international collaboration and exchange of expertise,
the Collaboration Centre helps local ICT entrepreneurs
build networks with their mainland China and overseas
counterparts. The Centre opened its Shanghai representative
office inside the Knowledge and Innovation Community last
year to further assist Hong Kong's entrepreneurs to connect
with potential mainland partners and customers.

Driving Hong Kong's transformation into a digital economy,
the Knowledge Centre invests in local talent by building
growth opportunities on the ground. This is done through
organizing world-class networking platforms and training, as
well as creating more ICT-related positions and supporting its
adoption.

By bringing cutting-edge industry tools and knowledge to
Hong Kong, the Technology Centre diversifies the local
industry with global outlook and insight. The Centre will
further enhance its role in the adoption of state-of-the-art
technology in the streams of digital entertainment, social
media, cloud computing and mobility solution to better help
Hong Kong ICT start-ups capture growing opportunities.

All these initiatives are connected by the Campus
Development Centre, which oversees the management and
maintenance of the Cyberport Campus, providing state-of-
the-art facilities and a creative atmosphere for ICT companies
to thrive and grow.

Looking to the future, we will strive to continue the heartening
developments of the three-year plan, adding long term value
to the ICT industry, but more importantly, helping nurture,
promote and expand tomorrow’s leading ideas today.

The year 2012 marks an important milestone for the
company’s governance. The Board has initiated Cyberport

to be designated as a Public Body voluntarily under the
Prevention of Bribery Ordinance (POBO). With this new
arrangement, we are setting even higher standards for the
company and its employees. We believe that the new policies
and procedures we have put in place are certain to create
improved value for our stakeholders, from our partners to our
promising incubatees.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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An Executive Committee was established in 2003 to oversee
our development as an organization. To further strengthen
Cyberport's corporate governance, we formed three new
committees in 2011. Our long-standing Executive Committee
is responsible for monitoring the performance of the
company, based on our mission and annual budget. The
Audit Committee oversees and reviews the effectiveness of
our financial reporting, internal control and risk management.
The Remuneration Committee makes recommendations

to the Board on all matters related to our organizational
structure and policies on staffing and remuneration.

Finally, the Entrepreneurship Centre Committee oversees

the administration and management of the programmes
implemented by the Entrepreneurship Centre.

At the beginning of last year, our management team proposed
Project 12, to serve as the change agent in order to ensure
legal and regulatory compliance, manage the company’s risks
and deliver the new company mission. We have identified 12
key areas which need to be addressed in the short-term, by
the end of 2012, in order to ensure that Cyberport is in proper
shape to move forward and effectively achieve the company’s
objects.

This significant evolution will enable us to expand into more
up-and-coming fields within the ICT sector, and build a
thriving, competitive industry as a whole.

In the coming sections of this Annual Report, Mr Herman
Lam, our CEO, will share the highlights of the encouraging
results we have achieved this year. The seeds we have sown
have borne auspicious fruit, capped by numerous local and
international accolades, proving that we have in Hong Kong
the ambition, capability and drive to make IT legends happen.

Last but not least, | would like to welcome our new members
Ms Rosanna Choi, Mr Daniel Lai, Mr Gabriel Pang, Mr Douglas
So, Mr Alfred Wong, Mr Peter Yan and Ms Jeny Yeung to the
Board. Their experiences and ideas will certainly add value to
the discussion. | would also like to take this chance to thank
all of our current board members, our management team,
various committee members, our tenants, incubatees and the
participants of our numerous events as well as our partners
and allies. It is their contributions that continue to drive the
growth of Cyberport, and their dedication to making dreams
come true that inspires us. | strongly believe that we will

play an active role in the development of Hong Kong's ICT
community, centred on the extraordinary creativity of the
people of Hong Kong.

Paul CHOW Man-yiu, css, sss, p
Chairman,

”””””””””””””””””””””””””

[$1TEE® | B2003FEK VAR — &
BEETNANZEEE - BE(CEIES
EEE - BPIEFRIF 2011 F 515 = &
ZEE -BENIHNTZES ] AEEA
TE R AEERE AR BB ATIMNE
B [EBFZEE | BEEERBTQA
BFTEHR L - LA PREBAR A2 ) K B B i 12
M [FEES | BERABBEAR
2E - BERENTFHNEEE  REER
RbEs mIcEZREHPLEZES] A
BEEERCEEETOMESNSIET

£

B—HE BEEEBRNMEEFIRET
(2012128 | LIS BES BN 2 E 23T
WIRAREBIRTHRETE  BRHERER
% - WHESIRIRBEITHE @ - RMEES
H12{EEE - B R 2012 F KA A
SHBEEEAMERMERSBEREBIZ -

HEE—RINEREENTRSEGS
BHEEEGRN  BRMASUARRESHH
RICTREL B ERBERERET —E
ggo

FEFERH T 51D - BUSBITHEE MR
BREBENZREERTES ARENE
4 - FrEEmER - SISESEURME
NETHWEN  SEEEHZ2ERE
SRMOEZH A RS ZEAMME R
B ROBERRMAEESEEICT
BEZ 28RO BEHMEBY - BHAH
T—EITES -

R REURKRBBEASEOEEE

T MEBEAL  ZTHALE  HFUEL
£ EmRREEE  ERERERSGERR
TIMAERR AN EELRUERER
EERTR-BEHRAR - WINBHE UL
ERHAAANATEZRKE EEE
B BEZEENEE  BHEHEFP X
BAERNE  FEEPHSEATAEH
B RGBT R - P TRS
AEXEtE - EBBUSE N E L - TREH
WESEBEEEE - 5|BEITER - A
AEHNEBICTESR  BFFHAIE L
HIBAK ©

JEISTHB » GBs - ses - ap
BEHEEEEER AR ERE

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited

Annual Report 2011/2012
—R--ZE-R-CFFH



Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
ERRELERERLA



The Cyberport community represents a thriving gathering

of dynamic and creative ICT talents, and together, we build
on each other’s strengths to create Hong Kong's IT legends.
As of March 2012, the 113 companies based at Cyberport
represent a great variety of enterprises from internationally
renowned companies to home-grown SMEs, with over 5,000
people employed at the Cyberport campus in Hong Kong. Our
Entrepreneurship Centre has supported 156 start-ups through
the Incubation Programme and 34 ICT projects through the
Cyberport Creative Micro Fund (CCMF). Last year, Cyberport
hosted a total of 72 knowledge-sharing and ICT-related
conferences and events, which attracted over 15,800 industry
professionals and experts.

Each of our five centres plays a unigue role in ensuring

this collaborative success, while systematically working in
tandem as an effective management team. This year, our
Entrepreneurship Centre continued to administer the
CCMF, which sparks creativity and innovation in the ICT
industry by providing seed funding for concept and prototype
development. As of March 2012, a total of HK$3.4 million

in funding has been granted to 34 unique projects that
demonstrated high potential for growth. Through the fund,
Cyberport also initiated the pioneering Hong Kong-Shenzhen
Cyberport Creative Micro Fund Young Entrepreneur
Programme (HK-SZ CCMF-YEP) to provide a platform for
Hong Kong students to gain mainland experience early in their
entrepreneurship journey.

On the topic of nurturing up-and-coming talent, our Incubation
Programmes continue to bear promising fruit. As of March
2012, Cyberport's incubated companies have been granted

a total of 103 intellectual properties. Together, they have
garnered 83 local and international awards — earning well-
deserved recognition for their efforts. All of this points to
even more encouraging successes for these start-ups as they
move forward. The achievements gained thus far are only the
beginning for these future IT legends. These entrepreneurs
will continue to grow and will become great role models and
resources for the coming generations of entrepreneurs.
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REVIEW 1TEARH R E

This year also marks a series of firsts for Cyberport. Our new
Collaboration Centre began operations in April 2011, paving
the way to increase networking opportunities with overseas ICT
firms. Their global insight and expertise are sure to boost our
companies’ exposure and experience. In April 2011, we built a
partnership with the Shanghai Knowledge and Innovation
Community (KIC), and in August 2011, we set up our

first representative office in Shanghai and organized an ICT
delegation to visit Canada. These new links form vital stepping
stones onto the international and mainland Chinese markets for
our ICT entrepreneurs. In Hong Kong, we will also continue to
work closely with our counterparts, including government and
semi-government bodies such as Create Hong Kong, Innovation
and Technology Commission, Invest Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Applied Science and Technology Research Institute, Hong Kong
Productivity Council, Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks,
Hong Kong Trade Development Council, and the Office of the
Government Chief Information Officer, as well as numerous ICT
associations and universities, to better position Hong Kong as a
leading ICT hub.

Another highlight was the launch of the Hong Kong-Shanghai
ICT Internship Programme in June 2011. This first attempt
by the Knowledge Centre showcases our dedication to
nurturing ICT talents at their earliest stage, by offering university
students in Hong Kong the opportunity to gain work experience
in multi-national corporations such as EMC, IBM and Microsoft
in Shanghai. In addition to the internship programme, the
Centre continued to actively organize and support regional
ICT conferences and events. These efforts have helped

to make Cyberport a leading destination for top events in the
ICT industry, and renowned ICT organizations are increasingly
choosing Cyberport to stage their prestigious annual events.
Some prominent examples include the Hong Kong Association
for Computer Education’s IT Challenge Award cum Young IT
Ambassador Award 2010-2011 Prize Presentation Ceremony,
Hong Kong Computer Society’s Networking Reception: A
Dialogue with Three Distinguished ClOs in Hong Kong, Internet
Society Hong Kong's IPv6-related conferences and training,
Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited’s “2011
Digital Marketplace — Use of Internet to Hedge against
Inflation” Conference, Hong Kong ICT Awards Judging Sessions,
the Hong Kong Council of Social Service's ITRC Forum 2011,
Cyberport SIGGRAPH Asia 2011 Networking Reception and

the Radio Television Hong Kong's Robocon 2011 Hong Kong
Contest. We also organized community visits to educate

the general public about the latest innovations in IT, laying the
groundwork for expanding industry opportunities.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Taking these knowledge-sharing initiatives further, our
Technology Centre connects the latest ICT tools with our daily
lives, demonstrating their benefits in tangible yet imaginative
ways. A recent example was the first screening in Asia of the
Wimbledon games in 3D via the Digital Cinema Exchange

platform, bringing a popular sport to digital life. The Centre has

also made a number of advances in Digital Content Transfer,
Stereoscopic 3D, Cloud Computing, Social Media and
Mobile Applications, which we will discuss in detail in later
chapters.

Here at Cyberport, we are grateful for these exciting new
directions, buoyed by the strategic support and state-of-the-
art facilities available on our campus. Over the past year, the
Campus Development Centre has played a key role in
backing our unigue mix of tenants, while the Smart-Space @
Cyberport programme has attracted potential ICT companies
and start-ups from all around the world to begin their journey
of success.
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We have closely collaborated with our tenants on
numerous projects which not only benefited Cyberport but
also brought tenants together as part of the Cyberport family.
For instance, we were assisted in developing the Cyberport
website, one of the first barrier-free and W3C-AA compliant
websites in Hong Kong, by our tenant Access Testing.
Another tenant, Better Generation, developed the 10 Power
Predictors installed around the campus to collect wind and
solar data to enable us to assess the feasibility of using more
renewable energy options as we continue to seek to improve
our Carbon Footprint. In addition, the LEAD@Cyberport
Creative Summer Programme, featuring a range of creative
activities in Cyberport for both children and parents, was

a collaboration between Hong Kong Federation of Youth
Groups Jockey Club LEAD Centre and Cyberport.

As our Chairman has pointed out, our priority now is to improve
the efficiency of our operation while ensuring compliance in the
face of our recent transformation. In response to this need, our
management put forward a “Project 12", proposing 12 projects
to address the more pressing issues by the end of 2012. These
projects include: Documented Management System, Finance
System Upgrade, Human Resources System Upgrade, Facilities
Management System Upgrade, Customer Records Management
System, Enhance Internal Audit, Enhance Our People, Enhance
Compliance, Enhance Corporate Secretary Function, Website
Revamp, Office Renovation and issuing our first Annual Report.
With the Project 12, we aim to establish a more stable platform
to deliver our public mission initiatives by improving our working
life and ability to deliver our missions with good corporate
governance.

For the 2011/ 12 financial year, our total revenue amounted
to HK$414.7 million, representing an increase of

about 4.3% over that of 2010/ 11. Operating profit before
depreciation and tax was HK$76.2 million in 2011/ 12,
representing a slight drop of 5.4% over that of 2010/ 11
because of an increase in expenditure on delivering public
mission activities during the year. Excluding Cyberport’s
contribution to public mission activities, operating profit before
depreciation and tax grew 5.9%, to HK$103.4 million.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Cyberport’s contribution to public mission activities including
in-kind sponsorship in 2011/ 12 was HK$34 million, compared
with HK$23.9 million in 2010/ 11.

Looking ahead, Cyberport has identified four upcoming fields
within the ICT arena that show immense potential for further
business development - Digital Entertainment, Social
Media, Cloud Computing and Mobility Solution. We
have based our three-year plan on these key areas to invest
resources in nurturing new talent, industry collaboration

and the accelerated adoption of related information and
communication technologies.

As an active member of the digital creative industry, we will
continue to strive not only to enhance Hong Kong's status
as a hub for ICT in the Asia-Pacific region, but also as a
responsible contributor to society. We are committed
to enhancing environmental protection and sustainable
development, caring for the communities we work in and
investing in our staff’s on-going development.

Our management team owes a debt of thanks to our tenants,
the Board, our partners and allies, as well as to the entire staff
for their continuous support and commitment over the past
year. |look forward to an even more successful year of 2012/
2013.

Herman LAM Heung-yeung
Chief Executive Officer,
Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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CHAIRMAN

Paul CHOW Man Yiu, css, ses,

Chairman of Hong Kong Cyberport Management
Company Limited

Mr Paul Chow retired as the Chief Executive and director

of Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited in January
2010. Prior to this, he was the Chief Executive, Asia Pacific
(ex-Japan) Region, of HSBC Asset Management (Hong Kong)
Limited from April 1997 to April 2003.

Mr Chow is currently an independent non-executive director
of the Bank of China Limited, a member of the Council and
the Court of the University of Hong Kong and its Treasurer, a
member of the Court of the Hong Kong University of Science
and Technology, a member of the Steering Committee on
Innovation and Technology of the HKSAR Government, a
member of the Hong Kong-Taiwan Business Cooperation
Committee of the HKSAR Government, a member of the Asian
Advisory Committee of AustralianSuper Pty. Ltd. and Chairman
of a charitable organization, Plan International Hong Kong.

BOARD MEMBERS

Rosanna CHOI Y| Tak (Appointed on 5 June 2012)

Partner of CWCC

Miss Rosanna Choi, the Past Chairman of ACCA Hong Kong,
has been serving the global body for professional accountants
as a Hong Kong Committee member since 2002. She is
currently a member of the ACCA (Global) Council and the
Vice-chairperson of its Resource Oversight Committee.

Miss Choi is a CWCC CPA partner and audit specialist,
leading one of the audit teams. She chairs the firm’s Training
Committee and IT Committee, enhancing staff skills and
productivity, and the effective use of information technology.

She is also an executive committee member of Social Venture
Hong Kong, a council member of Hong Kong Baptist
University, a court member of the City University of Hong
Kong, and an audit committee member of the Urban Renewal
Authority.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA

E3E

Ej{%@ ’ GBS SBS ' JP
EAYHIEREEERARNESRERE

BXREER2010F1ARTEER S
MEERARATITHAR MNESHA -
L Z BT b 1997 F 4 A £ 2003 4F
4 REAELREER(EH)GRATS
K (BAASN) Hb @ 48 F; -

A% & B RTEEZ AR - BFEPRRT
BOBRABVBLIERITES - BBKRE
RBEZEEERREGEZERAE - BER
BABEHNEZEGEE AAREBTE
MR BEZEGREB-AENES
fEZBEMAKE - AustralianSuper Pty. Ltd
FERMNEER & B SRR B A RS A B
e (BE)ERF -

EERME

ﬁ%ﬁ{% (20126 A5 HEZET)
REEZSHMEEREEA
ERBETRIREFLARSHMAE
(ACCA)EBDEATE R+ 82002 F#EE
EEACCAT BN CIEE AL ARG - £
ZEIRAACCAIRERAESIRE » WARZE
CrEREREZEERER -

EULRRREEFE QM EHBHANG
BANETER - ARZAEF —FT )
Mot B EZMOEIIZ B MERR
REEE® HEETIRSKAEMIER
T MEMEREMRH -

EZLTRABHGARESHITRES
ZE BEREAEBRESZRE  BEW
MAZBEHZESZBNTRERZBER



George HONGCHOY Kwok Lung

Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of The
Link Management Limited

Mr George Hongchoy is Executive Director and Chief Executive
Officer of The Link Management Limited, with experience in
investment banking, financial consulting and accounting in
Asia and New Zealand. Mr Hongchoy is a director of Hong
Kong Applied Science and Technology Research Institute
Company Limited, Asia Pacific Real Estate Association Limited
and the Chairman of its Hong Kong Chapter Board. He is
also a member of the Asia Executive Board of The Wharton
School, the Faculty Advisory Committee of Faculty of Business
at The Hong Kong Polytechnic University and Governor of the
Canadian International School.

Herman HU Shao Ming, &ss »

Chairman of Ryoden Development Limited

Mr Herman Hu is the Chairman of Ryoden Development
Limited. He serves as a Standing Committee Member of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference, Shanghai.
Apart from this, he is a member of the Hong Kong Sports
Commission, Council on Human Reproductive Technology
and as an Independent Non-Executive Director of i-CABLE
Communications Limited.

Daniel LA|, BBS, JP (Appointed on 25 July 2012)

Government Chief Information Officer

Mr Daniel Lai is a veteran ICT professional in Hong Kong with
extensive experience in the IT field. He joined the HKSAR
Government as Government Chief Information Officer in
January 2012.

Mr Lai served in Hong Kong Electric Company Limited between
1968 and 1978. From 1978 to 1998, he worked for the Hong
Kong Jockey Club (the former Royal Hong Kong Jockey Club)
and held various senior IT managerial positions in Hong Kong
and Australia. Between 1999 to 2011, Mr Lai worked as the
Head of Information Technology in MTR Corporation Limited.

He served on the Board of Hong Kong Cyberport Management
Company Limited from 2003 to 2009.
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LEE Shing See, ass, ost,

Mr Lee Shing See is a fellow of both the Hong Kong Institution
of Engineers and the Institution of Civil Engineers (UK), as well
as a former Secretary for Works of the HKSAR Government.
He is the Chairman of the Construction Industry Council, a
Board member of the Hong Kong Airport Authority, a member
of the Environmental Impact Assessment Appeal Panel, a
member of the Development Committee of the West Kowloon
Cultural District Authority and the Convenor of the Panel on
Promoting Testing and Certification Services in Construction
Materials Trade.

Gabriel PANG Tsz Kit (Appointed on 5 June 2012)

Chief Operating Officer of Firedog Studio Company
Limited

Mr Gabriel Pang is currently the Chief Operating Officer

of Firedog Studio Company Limited and has more than 16
years of experience in IT and Creative industries in Hong
Kong. Mr Pang is one of the pioneers in Hong Kong’s game
development field, and founded the famous game company
“Firedog Studio” in 1999. He has been the chairman of Hong
Kong Digital Entertainment Association since 2008, and puts a
lot of efforts in promoting Hong Kong's digital entertainment
industry.

Douglas SO Cheung Tak (Appointed on 5 June 2011)
Executive Director, Charities/ General Counsel of The
Hong Kong Jockey Club

Mr Douglas So is a solicitor of Hong Kong. He joined The
Hong Kong Jockey Club in 2000 and currently serves as
its Executive Director of Charities, General Counsel and
Company Secretary.

Mr So is a Council member of the Hong Kong Committee for
UNICEF; a member of the Board of Trustees of the Hong Kong
Jockey Club Music and Dance Fund, a director of Chun Tok
School and an adviser of Foodlink.

Mr So is also a member of the Community Care Fund (Welfare)
Committee, the Committee on Research and Development of
Chinese Medicines, the Selection Committee of Innovation and
Technology Scholarship Award Scheme, the EXCEL3 Advisory
Committee of the University of Hong Kong, the Steering
Committee of CUHK Jockey Club Initiative Gaia and the
Management Committee of the Jockey Club Design Institute
for Social Innovation of the Hong Kong Polytechnic University.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Elizabeth TSE Man Yee, »

Permanent Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury (Treasury)

Miss Elizabeth Tse was Deputy Secretary for the Treasury
(later renamed Deputy Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury (Treasury)) from July 1999 to April 2006, Director of
Administration from April 2006 to October 2007, Permanent
Secretary of the Chief Executive’s Office from October 2007
to April 2010 and Permanent Secretary for Commerce and
Economic Development (Communications and Technology)
from 26 April 2010 to 24 July 2012. She has taken up the
appointment of Permanent Secretary for Financial Services and
the Treasury (Treasury) since 25 July 2012.

A|fl‘ed WONG KWOk Kuen (Appointed on 1 March 2012)

Mr Alfred Wong was the Chief Technology Officer and Head
of Information Technology Division of Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited (HKEx) since April 2004 until he retired
in September 2010. Earlier in his career, Mr Wong had held
several other senior IT positions at the HKEx and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong since rejoining the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong in November 1992. Mr Wong was a project leader
at the Australian Stock Exchange and a consultant application
engineer at Australia’s Westpac Banking Corporation between
1987 and 1992.

WONG Sau Ying

Head of Corporate Communications of the Hong Kong &
China Gas Company Limited

Miss Wong Sau Ying's extensive experience as a social worker,
journalist and corporate communication professional is
reflected in the variety of public and committee boards she
serves. Alongside a media career that has spanned major local
and foreign news agencies, Miss Wong was a board member
of the Broadcasting Authority from September 2007 to March
2012 and is currently a member of Environmental Campaign
Committee.

She is currently Head of Corporate Communications with the
Hong Kong and China Gas Company Limited.
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Peter YAN Klng Shun (Appointed on 5 June 2011)
Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer of
Computer and Technologies Holdings Limited

Mr Peter Yan is the Executive Director and Chief Executive
Officer of Computer and Technologies Holdings Limited,
where he is responsible for the group’s overall business
operations covering Hong Kong and the mainland China.

With extensive experience serving on a range of public services
committees, including the Transport Advisory Committee

and the Solicitors Disciplinary Tribunal Panel, Mr Yan is also

a member of the Scholarship Vetting Committee of Harvard
Business School Andy Choa Scholarship, the Advisory
Committee for the Master of Science in Information and
Technology Management at The Chinese University of Hong
Kong and a life-time Fellow and Vice President of the Hong
Kong Computer Society.

Jeny YEUNG Mei Chun (Appointed on 5 June 2012)
Commercial Director of the MTR Corporation Limited
Miss Jeny Yeung is the Commercial Director and a Member of
the Executive Directorate of MTR Corporation Limited. Miss
Yeung is a fellow of the Chartered Institute of Marketing. She
is also a member of the Marketing Management Committee
of The Hong Kong Management Association, the Advisory
Committee on Publicity and Public Education in Innovation and
Technology of the Innovation and Technology Commission

of the HKSAR, and the Infrastructure Development Advisory
Committee of Hong Kong Trade Development Council.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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RETIRED/ RESIGNED DIRECTORS
Anthony AU Wai Hung, sss (retired on 4 june 2012)

Director of Futuresuccess Consultants Limited

Mr Anthony Au has long been recognized as one of Hong
Kong's leading authorities on information technology and was
awarded The Bronze Bauhinia Star by the HKSAR Government
in 2000 for his notable contribution to the advancement of
Hong Kong as a leading IT city.

Mr Au graduated from Rochester Institute of Technology. He
worked for Xerox, National Semiconductor, PATEL and other
technology companies before starting his software company
ABC Data & Telecom Limited in 1978. Mr Au sold his business
in 1999 to focus on his new work in futurology. He is the
Representative of World Future Society in Hong Kong and the
Regional Editor of Futuretakes. Mr Au also serves as a director
of Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology Research
Institute Company Limited.

Rock CHEN Chung Nin, sss, i ®etired on 4 June 2011)
Chairman of Pacific Falcon Investment Group Limited

Mr Rock Chen is the Chairman of Pacific Falcon Investment
Group Limited which is engaged in proprietary asset
management, venture and real estate investments. Established
in 1995, the company maintains a global investment portfolio
that allocates assets among fixed income securities, equities,
specialized funds, precious metals and properties.

Mr Chen also spends a significant amount of time in public
and community services. In addition to being the incumbent
Chairman of the Hong Kong Examinations and Assessment
Authority and Chairman of the Hong Kong Award for Young
People, he has served on more than a dozen government
statutory and advisory bodies such as the Central Policy Unit,
the Town Planning Board, City University of Hong Kong and
the Standing Committee on Company Law Reform, etc. Mr
Chen is a Justice of the Peace since 2007 and was awarded
the Bronze Bauhinia Star by the HKSAR Government for his
meritorious contribution to community services in 2011.

In China, he is currently the Vice-chairman of the All-China
Youth Federation and a Standing Committee member of the
Zhejiang Committee of Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS £%5

CHIA KOk Onn (Retired on 4 June 2011)

Mr Chia Kok Onn brings more than 30 years of diverse
experience as venture capitalist, entrepreneur and corporate
executive having worked internationally across Asia, Europe
and U.S. Currently he serves on various committees,
including the HKSAR Government’s Community Investment &
Inclusion Fund (CIIF) to promote social capital for community
revival; President of the HK Venture Capital & Private Equity
Association (HKVCPEA) and Chairman of Advisory Board,
College of International Education at Hong Kong Baptist
University.

He holds an MBA from Strathclyde University, Scotland, DipMS
from Edinburgh Napier University, Scotland and BEng (Hons)
Electronics Engineering from Sheffield University, England. He
is also a Fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Directors.

Peter LIU Yun Kwan (Retired on 4 June 2011)

Mr Peter Liu was the Chief Information Officer of BOC Hong
Kong (Holdings) Limited and Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited from 2005 to 2009. Mr Liu has more than 36 years
of experience in IT and financial services. He was previously
Sector Head — Business Consulting Services (Financial Services
Sector) of IBM China/Hong Kong Limited. Mr Liu had also
acted as Regional COO of UBS Investment Bank, Managing
Director and Asia Pacific COO of UBS Private Banking and
Global Business Technology Head of UBS Private Banking for
Asia, USA and UK. Prior to joining UBS, Mr Liu was a Vice
President with Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. and also had
held other senior positions in information technology, banking
operations and business management at Citibank, Hong Kong
Productivity Council and John Swire & Sons (Hong Kong)
Limited.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Winnie .l NG (Retired on 4 June 2012)

Director of The Kowloon Motor Bus Company (1933)
Limited

Miss Winnie Ng is a director of Transport International
Holdings Limited and The Kowloon Motor Bus Company
(1933) Limited, and is also Founder and Deputy Chairman of
RoadShow Holdings Limited. Miss Ng has received numerous
awards and recognition. In 2010, she was named a Woman
of Excellence and was also selected as one of 60 Meritorious
Chinese Entrepreneurs with Achievement and National
Contribution. She was also the Yazhou Zhoukan Young
Chinese Entrepreneur Award recipient in 2003.

Active in public service, Miss Ng is a Council member of The
Better Hong Kong Foundation, Vice Chairman and Director of
Friends of Bauhinia, a Board member of Hospital Authority, a
Board member of Hong Kong Tourism Board, a Board member
of Employees Retraining Board and a Council member of
Vocational Training Council.

Miss Ng holds an MBA degree from the University of Chicago
and an MPA degree from Harvard University.

Stanley YING Yiu Hong, i ®esigned on 24 uly 2012)

Mr Stanley Ying has joined the Administrative Service of the
Government of the Hong Kong since 1983 and has served
in various bureaus and departments. He was Permanent
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury (Treasury)
from November 2007 to July 2012.
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Signed Memorandum of
Understanding with China
Cloud Tech

Cyberport CEO Mr Herman Lam
and Dr Zhang Fubo, CTO of China
Cloud Tech, signed a Memorandum

World Summit Award Grand

Jury and Conference

At the World Summit Award Grand Jury and
Conference, international IT experts were
brought together to select the best e-content
WM/// and ICT applications submitted from over
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105 countries. of Understanding to promote the
advancement of cloud computing and

HREEIEFAR2011—FE collaboration between Hong Kong

FHERELEERNEEGE - BHEIERIT and Mainland China.
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Fly High with Cyberport: From
Nurturing to Collaboration Ceremony
Eight growth-stage companies graduated from

the Cyberport IncuTrain Programme and five start-
ups received seed funding of HK$100,000 each
from the second Cyberport Creative Micro Fund
(CCMF) Pilot Scheme. The event was well-attended
by prominent leaders in the ICT industry and
government of the HKSAR.
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Hong Kong-Shanghai ICT
Internship Programme 2011
Students participating in the Programme
gathered at a sharing session to share their
rewarding work experience in Shanghai.
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The Hong Kong Save the
Sharks Campaign

At Cyberport, 1,000 Kids One Message”
featured a thousand children pledging to
promote global marine conservation and
abstain from eating shark fins.
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The First Hong Kong Stereoscopic 3D
Competition

The competition was organized by Cyberport to
encourage local production of high quality S3D
content, and promote Hong Kong as a leading
digital entertainment hub.
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2011/ 12 EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES HIGHLIGHTS 2011/ 12 £ & &85l

Summer Visits to
Cyberport for Students
Student groups attended fun
technology-based summer camps at
Cyberport and enjoyed themselves
thoroughly.

i

BB EGELEESE
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HK ICT Delegation to

Canada

Cyberport's delegation to Canada sought
to explore technical exchanges and
collaborative opportunities with Canada'’s
ICT industry. The delegation also visited
SIGGRAPH 2011 and a number of ICT
companies in Vancouver and Alberta.

BEERICTRERERGFMEKR

HEBEERENRREIGFNER &
BEMICTER AL UREF ZHM
REFMAEERE - REXEKR L2011
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Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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“Cyberport Speaker Series — The Birth
of A New Medium in Hong Kong:
Digital Audio Broadcasting” Seminar
Mr Mark O. Clift, COO of Cyberport, delivered
opening remarks at this seminar covering the
latest developments, challenges and opportunities
in DAB technology, and future market trends in
the audio broadcasting marketplace.
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“Looking for an Angel”

Seminar

Organized by the Entrepreneurship Centre,
the seminar invited Mr Raiyo Nariman,
Regional Manager Angels Den Hong Kong
and Macau, to share tips and advice on
seeking funding from an angel investor.

[Looking for an Angel ] s &

MR EERB ORI - FERH Angels
Den 7B i [% 4€ 32 Raiyo Nariman 5t 4 62
ICTEERD ZMARSIREREETE
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Cyberport SIGGRAPH Asia
Networking Reception
Cyberport’s incubatees and participants
in the First Hong Kong Stereoscopic 3D
Competition were among the 1,200
attendees of the networking reception,
where they rubbed shoulders with
sponsors, overseas delegates, conference
participants and digital entertainment
professionals from around the world.
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Weekend Market

Families and kids enjoyed interactive
art installations, as well as local
handicrafts and foods, at the
Weekend Market, held each month
between September 2011 and March
2012 on the Cyberport Podium.
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2011/ 12 EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES HIGHLIGHTS 2011/ 12 £ & &85l

Animation Camp

3D Competition are shown here at

Winners of the First Hong Kong Stereoscopic

Next Generation Information
Technology and Standard
Symposium

At the Symposium, industry professionals
learnt the latest cloud solutions

Cyberport’s Animation Camp plying their \ 777777 showcased by more than 30 exhibitors, /\
skills. Participants had the opportunity to in addition to insights gained from -
WM/// learn from world leaders in 3D animation, discussion panl8|S on developments in
including Lucasfilm Singapore, Pixar cloud computing, standards and related
Animation Studios and Rising Sun Pictures. government policies.
B IR ST Y% F—RESRMREERE
REFIMEERHEZRA - KEBHEEUE EWmET  ERALBEBIZEZR
= FIRising Sun Pictures & & 2 {E = A 3D &) %Fﬁ%ﬁﬁ@%iﬁ@%%ﬁﬁﬁ% C THEHE
BREEEIY PR EHE  B—RanE BRI ERKT  THRERELNE
DELE - BIEMFIREIE B4 - BA K B BERABEBRETTA R o

BUESHIIKT - [ 275 E 3D Al fELL B
BRETEREGSM -

2012 HK InfoMatrix &
RobotChallenge

At the Hong Kong finals held
/ at Cyberport, two local district
/ winners were testing their self-
%//WWWW”/ made robot before judging.
Winners would go on to
represent Hong Kong and Asia at
the international championship.

,;;
%

7

\

2012 HK InfoMatrix &
RobotChallenge
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ADDRESS

Hong Kong Cyberport Management
Company Limited

Units 1102-1104, Level 11, Cyberport 2

100 Cyberport Road, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 3166 3800

Fax: (852) 3166 3118

Email: enquiry@cyberport.hk

Website: www.cyberport.hk

Shanghai Representative Office

Unit 2048, 2/F, 1 KIC, KIC Plaza, 234 Song Hu Road,
Yang Pu District, Shanghai, PRC

Tel: (86-21) 55122815

Fax: (86-21) 55122816

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers

PRINCIPAL BANKER

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Hong Kong & Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

SOLICITORS

Mayer Brown JSM

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr Cavan Cheung
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BSAB2EZ 111110221104 F
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{5H:(852) 3166 3118
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5 Centres’ Highlights

EFRYE KF O

To realise our vision of becoming an ICT hub
in the Asia-Pacific region, Cyberport has
established five interdependent centres,
each of which advances our development

in a specific area and helps us carry out our
three focuses: nurture ICT industry start-ups
and entrepreneurs to foster local talent; drive
collaboration through better utilisation of
resources to create business opportunities;
accelerate ICT adoption through strategic
initiatives and partnerships.
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ENTREPRENEURSHIP
CENTRE

%?g\% < :lltl\

Mission fEam

e Foster ICT industry development and promote ICT o REICTITENBRIERICTRIZES
entrepreneurship. o

e Assist ICT entrepreneurs in the commercialization of o TEICTITEMNGER $BEESR -
products, services and platforms. RERFEETHETS -

e Groom and develop local ICT talents as part of o BIEWIZFARMICTITEMNAL » S
Cyberport's larger mission to promote ICT development RABEMRBARANER -

within Hong Kong.

The mission of Cyperport’s Entrepreneurship Centre is to D REBRALHREZEBRHIBE

nurture ICT start-ups through financial assistance, support 1 OB BEIEBUARSEBHEERS  BE&
and professional services offered during the early stages of t.*:.‘)sj ERANS  HBICTRICEENM
commercial development. These aims are achieved primarily = ! o BRI ROFEFEB [EIEERIEMN
through the Cyberport Creative Micro Fund Scheme and the | ’*”%féj e R (SIS EEETE] B8
Incubation Programme. Lo fEd e

The Entrepreneurship Centre, formerly known as the L DREBRPLANSR [BEEEBIRES
Cyberport Digital Entertainment Incubation-cum-Training L0 BEBEIIRL] B2005% 10 AR ILIA
Centre (IncuTrain Centre), was established in October 2005 to | ?K —EHBER NS EEMABNE B
support the development of start-ups and SMEs in the digital | | % - (BEABHBIBRERAIS 4 EEE
entertainment and creative lifestyle industries. Originally L EDBR-M[BEEEEE ] &K
sponsored by the Innovation and Technology Fund (ITF), the L BT RMEES (TRHEB TR - mRE
Incubation Programme has been supported by Cyberport L BIEBARY BEEEBREB201292A8

through its own funding since February 2012. L FREBRRE S AIEEEE -
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CYBERPORT CREATIVE MICRO FUND

Launched in August 2009, the Cyberport Creative Micro

Fund (CCMF) Scheme promotes innovation within the ICT
industry by providing seed funding of HK$100,000 to cover
concept and prototype development over a 6-month period

to companies spearheading the development of creative ICT-
related products or services. Upon the successful completion
of the first pilot scheme launched in 2009, CCMF was officially
launched in 2011.

As of March 2012, CCMF has granted a total of HK$3.4
million to 34 projects which demonstrated potential for
further development. Some projects supported by CCMF were
subsequently procured by major overseas enterprises. These
include a management system for sports activities, acquired

by a major US manufacturer of sports equipment and apparel,
and a website for searching leisure events and activities based
on users’ personal interests and schedules, obtained by a
multinational Internet corporation.

Some CCMF projects have received international recognition,
such as a system to track shipments, which won the 2011
Global Startup Battle held by Startup Weekend in US, and

an online discussion platform, winner of the Start-Up Chile
programme held by the Chilean Government. Many CCMF
grantees intend to grow their projects into formal businesses
and subsequently joined Cyberport Incubation Programme.

3.4 million (HK$) granted to 34 projects in total
M34EEESHE340EE T

431 ideas stimulated
5|ZH 431 AR EfM =

CCMF Fast Facts (As of March 2012) CCMF &3 &8 (8 £201253 8)
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18 awardees successfully completed their projects (success rate of 95%)

18EZEBERDTEREABIEE (I EEI5%)

9 awardees subsequently joined the Cyberport Incubation Programme

BRTAE AR EBERLMAT [HEEEEFTE)

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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HONG KONG-SHENZHEN CYBERPORT
CREATIVE MICRO FUND YOUNG
ENTREPRENEUR PROGRAMME

In addition to the CCMF Scheme for local talent, a cross-
border scheme, the Hong Kong-Shenzhen Cyberport Creative
Micro Fund Young Entrepreneur Programme (HK-SZ CCMF-
YEP) launched in May 2011 to promote ICT entrepreneurship
and collaboration among tertiary students in Hong Kong and
Shenzhen. Students from both cities work together in mixed
teams to create innovative projects or business concepts for an
award of HK$100,000.

The HK-SZ CCMEF-YEP, apart from helping young and creative
talent develop the technical and business skills required

to capture the soaring potential in the ICT industry today,
serves as an excellent platform to drive collaboration
between Hong Kong and Shenzhen'’s future leaders.
The programme also provides young entrepreneurs a great
opportunity to learn about cross-border cultures, prepare
themselves to enter into the Mainland market, and gain
practical start-up experience.

As of March 2012, HK-SZ CCMF-YEP has attracted over 100
participants from Hong Kong and mainland China.

THE INCUBATION PROGRAMME

Through the Incubation Programme, the Entrepreneurship
Centre supports the development of Hong Kong’s ICT
industry by providing incubatees with access to rent-free
office space for up to two years, advanced ICT facilities and
resources; support in business development, financing and
the hiring of graduate interns; and mentorship and training
in entrepreneurship and technology. The programme offers
three types of incubation, on-site, off-site and network,
according to the needs of the business requesting incubation.

The innovation and creativity of the start-up companies under
the Incubation Programmes will drive new momentum in
the development of Hong Kong's ICT industry. The
focus is on assisting creative start-ups, fostering enterprise
management skills, building and promoting entrepreneurship,
and encouraging development and strengthening industry
networks both in mainland China and overseas markets.
Start-up companies can also expand their business potential
and explore greater opportunities via business partnership and
investment matching tools that the Programme provides.
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As of March 2012, the Incubation Programme has admitted
156 ICT start-ups, of which 84 are on-site incubatees, and 72
are off-site incubatees. These incubatees have created 689
job opportunities, won 83 industry awards, and created
over 100 intellectual properties.

As of March 2012, Cyberport’s incubatees received over
HK$40 million in angel investment funding.

HE2012F38 8= 58| K&
AU T 156 EICTR LS % - ”*EP84F'EJJ‘%
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AT o BEFIEF AR L::/\@JﬁTGSQ{.
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BT

Incubation Programme Fast Facts (as of March 2012) S{#5#3% E“l's.l HEtER (BE2012%3A)

156 companies admitted
BBk 156 A T

103 Intellectual Properties granted to incubatees
ZEBARAFE103EMBERER

83 awards granted to incubatees
XiALt/_\TIZI/\Z% 831&@

67% sustainability rate
TERET BN ER B REI%

CYBERPORT NETWORK INCUBATION
PROGRAMME

In July 2011, the Board of Cyberport approved a management
proposal to extend the existing Incubation Programme to
support overseas start-ups with fewer than 50 employees
under a new category called Network Incubation.

This new network category provides financial subsidies so

that overseas start-ups can attend Cyberport organized or co-
organized events in Hong Kong, and supports their efforts to
explore business networking with Cyberport incubatees and to
extend their businesses in the Asian region.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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The network category offers the potential to further enhance
the Incubation Programme to serve both the local and overseas
incubatees, extending business networking opportunities and
allowing both to further exchange their ideas and explore
market opportunities.

HZE2012637  BMEBFTEEBEK
As of March 2012, a total of 11 companies were admitted into THIERA
the Network Incubation Programme.

EXEEEE

EEFRTOENRIHM T EASEAE
B REICTEEZRANEE BYEE
ENMEEAR  UYHHEMBHREESE
HEOREE E—TBERAPLHERICT
ERERMED

MAJOR EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

The Centre has organized/ co-organized a wide variety of
events to further its mission of helping businesses in the ICT
industry, network, collaborate to their mutual benefit, and
reach out to potential investors.

Startups Connect

This monthly networking

event brings together start-ups

and incubatees with industry
professionals and Cyberport alumni
to explore ICT-relevant topics across
different sectors.

B BRIERE

HiGA G AR ERMES Startups
Connect " BB E - ZIFFAA]
¥RESRERHENEENTEE
—  ARFEFTRARNGICTHRE -
REDEZ FNREE -
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Next Generation Game
Engine Training

Participants interested in cross-platform
game design learned to use the Unreal
Game Developer Kit (UDK) and created their
own next-generation game for the iPhone,
PC, PS3 and Xbox 360 platforms.

R R B S| B

IIEIEE AR RBERBAN2MEMR
2 th f122 3 (£ A UDK T & - 7 iPhone * PC
PS3 I Xbox360 E A & BlYE X K 22 -

Creative Technologies
Workshop by Cyberport and
WelTec - “He Mohiotanga -
Sharing of Knowledge”

The first Creative Technologies Workshop
challenged students to explore sculptural
design through digital projections, 2D and 3D
animation, digital graphics, etc., and recreate
sculptures for a cultural exchange.

HRERARMRBERMEBR
R TAIZERE ITHES - [ER]
BB AN R BEERITBRA 2B EE
[AIERHX TS 2 BFABERY - 20
R3DHE - HEBG SRR R BE -
HEL R T SEROR -

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA



Animation Camp 2011
Local animators and industry professionals
gathered to learn from world leaders in 3D
animation, including Lucasfilm Singapore,

Giant Step and Rising Sun Pictures.

Bk AN ERATEF QA - Giant Step
Rising Sun Pictures & A @t RA1EZ 3D B &
REMBITHE  MABEMREARAZS S

EFNC

§ 7 12 445 162011

Angel

s Den -

Investment Readiness
Bootcamp

This bootcamp prepared
incubatees and introduced them

to specia

| fundraising channels

and events at which they could
meet angel investors to pitch their

products

Angel

and services.

s Den -

Investment Readiness
Bootcamp
HENEEZIEEARNRBEESE
EESMEMERE  WHMATRR
ETEmRMRBEHES KRS XE

REEW

ZEE °
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Words from our graduated incubatee
EEEENFNE

“Cyberport’s Entrepreneurship Centre
offers ICT start-ups with incredible support,
from professional services and help with
enterprise management and promotion, to
basic financial aid. They definitely live up

to their claims in helping ICT entrepreneurs
develop creatively and turn their companies
into successful commercial enterprises.”

[BISELRRERORTBICTELRRIEHEIH
BRRE  THERHALKER EFLEFSLENEF
—RIMZR - K BHRLTERRETHRFEE
BRKAIEH BB FIFE 2 B 3% IR 25’k Th 39 B 3%
s - |

Mr Boniface Lee
Emagist Entertainment Limited

THRERE

Emagist Entertainment Limited

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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COMPANY
BACKGROUND

About Emagist Entertainment Limited B8 7 Emagist Entertainment Limited
One of Cyberport’s incubated companies in 2009, Emagist Emagist A 2009 F i AE IS BN ZHE R
grew from start-up to a company over 50 staff in Hong Kong Al RER - BAIRNEBRRmEER
: and South East Asia. The company plans to expand its offices FiB5087 BT - WrrSlEEERERE -
and recruit 200-300 employees to its Hong Kong headquarters MREBLE A 5D A RIEHE 200-300 %
and PRC. BT

URL: www.emagist.com #4E © www.emagist.com

Major achievements: SRR :

: ¢ More than 40 million registered users on Facebook o {EFacebook |- # & #2 84,000 & & &
e The flagship game received more than 1 million downloads AP

from i0S and Android platforms and once listed as one of o HEA 2L A0S A Android AR AR 4 T #
the Top 13 Facebook Games 381008 % - I & £i7 51| Facebook Fx
RECD R E AT 13142

Annual Report 2011/2012
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Mission

4
'

e Facilitate partnerships and alliances between Hong
Kong's ICT SMEs and global enterprises to achieve mutual
success.

e Provide business support to ICT SMEs in Hong Kong to
enable them to tap into the overseas and mainland China
markets.

¢ Promote the exchange of technology and talent between
Hong Kong and worldwide ICT enterprises to fuel the
growth of the ICT industry in Hong Kong.

e Establish a channel through which overseas and PRC-
headquartered ICT enterprises can easily access Cyberport
in Hong Kong.

The Collaboration Centre was established to develop a
comprehensive reciprocal network for Hong Kong’s ICT start-
ups and SMEs, helping them to explore, establish a presence
in, and capture emerging business opportunities in Hong
Kong, mainland China and overseas markets. By encouraging
business alliances and talent exchanges between the Hong
Kong ICT industry and its overseas and mainland counterparts,
the Centre promotes the long-term development of Hong
Kong as a digital economy.

REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN SHANGHAI

In August 2011, Cyberport established a representative office
in Shanghai, offering Hong Kong's ICT SMEs the opportunity
to network and explore business opportunities in the Mainland
with the assistance and expertise of the Centre.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA

fEap
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ICTHTE 8550 M R b 1 2 7Y 5 2 B B2 A0
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ERERE -

EBRARE
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Corporate Service o ERE

The Centre offers full corporate services to companies who are | L RORA BB AN AR A
interested in establishing a collaborative business relationship L AEBRENDE  RHAZSNDERY -
with our overseas and mainland partners. With prior L EBTELHER CEREBEEETEZAR
registration, corporate service subscribers are entitled to enjoy L EEY BENEEEFRITARATS
many benefits, including soft landing and business support L WHEEBEESIE - ERABEROR
in mainland China, access to the Centre's facilities, business O ENRENRERBHERESR T

matching and networking opportunities, and marketing L BRERENEREEEANEY -
support, as well as financial subsidies on recruiting interns. :

SERVICE SUPPORT PLATFORM FOR BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
E R

Business Support :
Business Connect

Alliance Network
Showcase

B BE A iR EmRE

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
EHRYSLERERLT



PARTNERSHIP

During the review period, the Centre has actively established
strategic partnerships with local and mainland counterparts,
fostering technical exchange and business collaboration within
the region:

Knowledge and Innovation Community in
Shanghai

In April 2011, Cyberport signed a five-year strategic
partnership agreement with Knowledge and Innovation
Community (KIC) in Shanghai. As part of this agreement,
Cyberport was able to establish a representative office in
Shanghai within the KIC campus in August 2011 to help Hong
Kong ICT SMEs explore business opportunities in mainland
China. The partnership also extended an opportunity for
Cyberport's five corporate service subscribers, including Hong
Kong Bubble Mon International Licensing Ltd, DEF APP Ltd,
Leovation Ltd, Smoothweb Ltd and XNT Ltd, being nominated
to demonstrate their solutions at the Shanghai Cloud
Computing Creative Exhibition Center established by the
Shanghai Yangpu District Government. Cyberport also jointly
hosted various ICT events with KIC, including the Smartphone
Apps Seminar and Cloud Computing - Opportunities for
Entrepreneurs. KIC is also the strategic partner of Cyberport’s
first Hong Kong - Shanghai ICT Internship Programme, with
both organizations working together to foster talent exchange.

China Cloud Tech Limited in Beijing

In June 2011, Cyberport signed a Memorandum of
Understanding with China Cloud Tech Limited. This promise
of collaboration in the development and advancement of
cloud computing technology facilitates technological and
professional exchanges between the two industry giants, as
well as the promotion of ICT education and training within
their respective regions.

BB

FA - RO EAIE R 2 (555
B RRMERBHBER  ELESEADN
BT B SE W 1

L AIE Xt

20114 8 - 588 EERIS K%
ELPAFRBERNAERR - I
LW R IEXETRT - 720118 BEAIE
KiwEBAKSY EEBRRE  BEES
ICTRR /NP 2R AR - R B
BIE - MEFEZHKBRE(BE)BRA
7] DEF App Ltd ~ FIRBIEHEBER A
7 ~ Smoothweb X XNT Ltd % T fif 1 %
fRISA PRS- WIRAE LISBH
BEFE T L SmESEZAIFE RS
DERFINERATER - BIFAIE X
MEHBAANPZEICTES - o [5
BEFHERAREATTE R EE .
PEROEBEARR ]| F - I HZEH
BLEBEM BB ST TS
RIS ERIER MY - € BB IBIES
HEETREA AL ZRMETE ©

1tZ : China Cloud Tech Limited
20116 A+ & 5 & EiChina Cloud
Tech Limited 2 B A 1EE 8k L EH
BEIRBERIMMER - WEZNLRE
EREMATTEEZEE T RNITEE S
R B A ICT 2B B
e
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Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology
Research Institute in Hong Kong

In November 2011, Cyberport signed a Memorandum

of Understanding with Hong Kong Applied Science and
Technology Research Institute (ASTRI). Through this strategic
partnership, the organizations hope to collaborate on
research in technical developments and exchanges, and in
standardization in ICT areas such as IPv6, mobility, cloud
computing, and new and emerging technologies. Cyberport
and ASTRI will share office and conference facilities in Hong

Kong, Shenzhen and Shanghai, and work together to promote

technological development and collaboration in Hong Kong
and China.

Collaborations in Guangdong Province
Through the Centre, Cyberport has collaborated with ICT
organizations in the Mainland to offer Hong Kong's growing
ICT industry a gateway to pursue cross-border opportunities
in major cities. From membership in the Guangdong Cloud
Computing Industry Alliance, to partnership with educational
institutions in Shenzhen through the Hong Kong-Shenzhen
Cyberport Creative Micro Fund Young Entrepreneur
Programme, which brings together promising students from
both cities in collaboration, Cyberport has pioneered new
routes to drive collaboration between current and future
leaders in the ICT industries of Hong Kong and mainland
China.

ICT Delegations

During the year under review, Cyberport organized both
inbound and outbound delegations to strengthen Hong

Kong's collaborative network with ICT industry professionals in

other regions, and to showcase Hong Kong's leadership in the
ICT industry within the Asia-Pacific region.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA

B  BREANERMER
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Outbound Delegation to Beijing

The Centre formed a group of ICT professionals to join the
Hong Kong delegation to the 15th International Soft China
Expo in Beijing in May 2011. Together with the Office of the
Government Chief Information Officer and the Hong Kong
Software Industry Association, the Centre led six incubatees
and ICT entrepreneurs to showcase products and solutions
in cloud computing, digital entertainment and infotainment.
During the three-day exhibition, thousands of guests visited
the Cyberport and incubatees’ booths, with many expressing
further interest in Cyberport’s related services such as
incubation, creative micro fund, collaboration, upcoming
events and activities. The delegation also attended the 15th
Soft China Exhibition International Finance Forum during the
period.

Outbound Delegation to Canada

As token of its commitment to international collaboration,
Cyberport led a 25-person ICT delegation to Canada in August
2011, to explore collaborative opportunities and promote
Hong Kong's ICT achievements. The tour featured a series of
networking and technical exchange programmes, including
the HK-Canada ICT Seminar and Networking Reception in
Vancouver, the HK-Alberta ICT Seminar in Calgary, and the
Special Interest Group on Computer Graphics (SIGGRAPH)
conference and exhibition. During the tour, a number of
networking meetings and company visits were arranged to
facilitate cooperation between Canada and Hong Kong,
resulting in 30 collaborative opportunities.

" Govermement
Digi St Aarta

HK-Canada ICT Seminar & Ne

B
| BEEIERY -
L Ee - BIEEERE
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BB B EBEICTHE S AR
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| EMEREESERYENHIERR I
| RAIET 30EAFKE -
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| RBERAERESSMITEREN R
LR R LR

FEAEZEEARIMARR

| RICTRERSHRE - BRbMEEH
| EH - MBS RHA RS ENES R
PR GAR-XORWS  BBERS

BERRNREHELRS TBTERES
EPTDATHFEE T T HEE
BEBAEE - AIEME
SERNSREE

BEEHFBESSRmE]

 MEREHE
LIS ERBAERBRESIE - 201148

A EEH 25 NEREICTRERERIZG NE

K REEHAERE RIERAEICTE

FAEL o KRB T — R KA GE &

BENBFERITHNES-

SHELRE
RERETELZH2EZHE

N4

R FEE ©

e i

Annual Report 2011/2012
—R--ZE-R-CFFH



5 CENTRES' HIGHLIGHTS FHM#yE KA

Inbound Delegation

In addition to sending delegation to overseas and to mainland
China for exchanging ideas with resident ICT industry experts,
the Centre also invited and received delegations from various
cities and countries to Hong Kong. For instance, the Centre
invited delegates from Shanghai, Beijing, Dalian and France to
participate in the Cyberport SIGGRAPH Asia 2011 Networking
Reception in December 2011. The networking reception drew
1,200 attendees, including SIGGRAPH conference participants,
Cyberport’s incubatees, academia and local industry
professionals, providing an excellent platform for cross-region
networking and idea sharing.

During the review period, Cyberport received over 100

delegations, reaching near 1,200 overseas and mainland
participants.

MAJOR EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

it TIP ‘j'
J“JLMJAJ’J

,,JJ :
s ENT ot § AU

._J._.~ MWENCE =

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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EXEEOE

The 8th China
International SME Fair

At the 8th China International SME
Fair in Guangzhou in September
2011, Cyberport’s Incubatees and
Smart-Space tenants were present

to promote Cyberport and its
programmes, including the Incubation
Programme and CCMF, as well as to
tout the benefits of the organization’s
collaborative platform and its Shanghai
representative office.

FENEFEEEREFR/NEE
HEE

2011 F9 AEEIMNBITH[E)\EHR
BB N EEEES | E - BIESN
1 E A7) & Smart-Space i P 9k H
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} Cloud Computing Development in China ! S T ‘
‘ Symposium ! ,F‘ ¥ s =3 :
Organized by Cyberport, KIC, Hong Kong Computer Society, Cloud : '?%Ex:+g$aﬂ

Industry Alliance and Shanghai Cloud Computing Innovation Base,
‘ speakers shared their perspectives on developments and future
challenges in cloud computing in June 2011.

‘ [EEEHAEETELS | HAHE

; SRR 20116 ART MBS AIS KL BABNES  BEE
‘ WK I ES EAINE AR MBI G RE SN ES
5E  RERBERTNEEDERARREBESZ NG

Smartphone Apps Seminar in Shanghai }
ICT leaders and entrepreneurs from Hong Kong and Shanghai 3
gathered at the Smartphone Apps Seminar in Shanghai in October
2011 to share their smartphone apps and products.

g FRERRENRE

(524 F M AR IE ] 5201110 B LIERIT - EREBR L
RICTEREMROER - AN TRLFHEARRRERNH
BRE -

Cloud Computing - -—
Opportunities for
Entrepreneurs in Shanghai
During this seminar in November 2011 ICT
entrepreneurs were given the opportunity
to network and learn from the experience
of renowned cloud experts from Microsoft
Corporation, Asia Cloud Computing
Association and Cisco Systems APAC,
offering over 240 attendees valuable
insights.

[EFtE—DERMBERR]
BN 2011 F 11 AT BICTRERE M
TREBE  YAZA/TREERELHRE
K BEMEAR DNEFERE REBR
5 RIBIR240 R EGEHREHRMRE -
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Words from our Corporate Service Subscriber
TERFEAFHE

“The Collaboration Centre offered us a
platform to explore new business opportunities
outside of Hong Kong. With their support,

we established our office in Shanghai, which

is a stepping stone to reaching potential
markets in mainland China. We also developed
a rewarding network among Shanghai
government officials and partners, thereby
gaining a foothold in that market.”

[BEFROBEFEHEBFHAREFE  BEFIFES &
HEE HEFEBLIMHEGRESH MRS - SHEBEF
DRI RF » IR TH7E LG hs i 558 - it B _EFRy i
FERRBREHFEBIURIFAISFHE ZHESHT
BiiBRER - R7E - LBERBETFIEFEAMEFE
U E—TXEEIFARAMBIREX TS - |

Mr Andrew Pang
Founder and CEO, Leovation Limited

WRERRE
MEBR A BB G R A REIHARITHAER

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARAA




About Leovation Limited (originally Playmotion)
Founded in 2004 as Playmotion, Leovation Limited was
acquired by Leo Paper in 2009, when it received its present
name. The company evolved from a one-man operation

to some 60 staff with offices in Hong Kong, Shanghai and

the UK. Looking ahead, the company, which specializes in
providing augmented reality, holographic 3D and human scale
motion-based interactive experiences, plans to list itself on the
stock exchange in the next few years.

Joined Cyberport’s Incubation Programme in 2007, later
entered the mainland market using the Corporate Services
provided by the Collaboration Centre.

URL: www.leovation.com

Awards received:
e HKDA Global Design Awards 2011 (Category: Apps, New
Media) — Silver Award
e HKDA Global Design Awards 2011 (Category: Beyond the
boundary, New Media) — Excellence Award
e Second runner-up in Realfiction Dreamoc content
competition with Transformer 3D holographic animation
e Cyberport Excellent Company Award 2008
e Hong Kong ICT Awards:
— 2007: Digital Lifestyle — Grand Award; Lifestyle &
Wellbeing — Gold Award
— 2006: Digital Entertainment — Best Digital Media; Best
Start-up Company
e Asia Pacific ICT Award 2006: Best Start-up — Grand Award

ﬂ@%*ﬁ?ﬁm“ﬂ
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KNOWLEDGE

CENTRE
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Mission

¢ Drive knowledge-based programmes that will transform
Hong Kong into an inclusive knowledge-based digital
economy.

e Invest resources in local talent development.

e Support initiatives that promote ICT adoption.

e Make Cyberport a living example of a digital inclusive
community.

The Knowledge Centre was established to drive knowledge-
based programmes with the goal of helping to transform
Hong Kong into an inclusive knowledge-based digital
economy. The Centre invests in local talent by building up
their ICT knowledge through the organization of world-class
conferences, inspirational training sessions and competitions,
and attracts the interest and participation of young people in
the ICT field. The Centre also supports and sponsors different
initiatives to facilitate ICT adoption in Hong Kong.

KNOWLEDGE SHARING

Keeping abreast of the latest trends in information technology
is vital to the success of ICT-oriented businesses. The

Centre organizes and co-organizes a variety of different
training sessions, workshops, seminars and conferences to
help ICT professionals stay at the forefront of technology’s
evolution. For ICT start-ups, the Centre also provides soft-
skill training and mentoring, ranging from management skills
to sharing sessions with venture capitalists, to better equip
the entrepreneurs at the helm with the necessary skills to fully
develop their businesses.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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The Cyberport campus has proven to be a gathering pointfor | | HEEEE2Z2HICTEAHERE; - 4

ICT professionals from around the world. During the review C NEEB 24EICT IR QE%?D/EEJE’\%ZE%
period, a total of 24 ICT-related conferences and events were  ++ BZ4T7 » R3]499,900( ER A T2
held at Cyberport, attracting some 9,900 industry professionals | | RAICTHXES ZLBREAE E"]E;&?
and experts. These conferences and events provided a valuable ! =
opportunity and platform for ICT practitioners to share their !
experiences and ideas. L kA AL EER IR 100 B B R - BUT
L R BIRBNREEERTAE - U
In addition, the Centre has also maintained active partnership | | S#HERAIN—RFICT RS - 51t #e
with over 100 industry associations, government bodies, L BESERMENABICTITEORE -
academic institutions and commercial firms to support a
variety of ICT events and activities held both on and off the L POTRERSRMBERMIIRRE -
Cyberport campus during the review period. It has thus served ! . BB THRARERNSTSY Mg
as a strong vehicle to promote the collaboration of industry L ERMTEENSE BETREE 8
practitioners and ICT development in Hong Kong. L BARBEAIH T £ 6HR(PYE)  HTMLS - &
L FAR BRRICTER %ﬁﬁtégrﬁﬂ
Knowledge transfer and training sessions offered by the L B UEE3DEUERABEARAMRE -
Centre provide development updates on current technologies, |
and information on the latest hot IT topics such as cloud L FER RO HRERRI S HSEMRE
computing, the new Internet Protocol Version 6 (IPv6), HTML5, LR *Jl\iﬁﬁ A2 . IR 3| #8318 5,90047 ICT ¢
e-content, green ICT practices, digital audio broadcasting ! L 2B2H . AKXHEHICTERIATSE

technology, stereoscopic 3D production and mobile L HBEMENTE  ABERNEERRE -
applications development. ; 1

During the review period, the Centre organized and supported
48 knowledge transfer and training sessions, attracting over
5,900 local ICT practitioners and helping the Hong Kong ICT
industry maintain a healthy eco-system with a continuous
supply of bright and brilliant ICT talents.

ICT Knowledge Transfer and Training Sessions Fast Facts

ICTHRER ST ER

e 24 |CT-related conferences and events were held with some 9,900 industry professionals and experts attracted
HEBIT24EICTHEBESZEFED - ]51499,900( E A A T2

e 48 knowledge transfer and training sessions were organized and supported with more than 5,900 local ICT
practitioners joined
HERITRISIFF 48 (A MBB X BT ARERIZ - 815,900 R ICTHEE SR

Highlighted topics:
BEHAR:

e digital media marketing e Internet Protocol Version 6 (IPv6) and digital audio

ST A AE T S HE broadcasting
" RSB S 61K (Pv6) REB B E E1E
* mobile advertising

g o ;;%ejnt application

* digital gaming e technology commercialization
Lt RETHE IS

e cloud computing
RimiEH

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA



MAJOR EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

2011 Digital Marketplace -
“Use of Internet to Hedge
against Inflation” Seminar

This seminar co-organized by the Centre
encouraged market leaders to share views on
emerging trends and current best practices
in adopting cost-effective workplace Internet
platforms to beat inflation and increase
competitiveness.

[2011 &5 E - S A EHHE
nERI WS
EEETOA ROTH &#e % ERREEN
LA HEZRTTIEBY  UREE
ET e BT BB T AR AREN T
HmEEETURR C IRABFE INEN -

I

'5\ =
“”"hﬂrﬂsaazusa maaie“'ﬂ«; *mm%u’?’% 8570068

IPv6-Related Seminars
and Trainings

The Centre co-organized a series of
seminars promoting the adoption of
IPv6, with speakers from international
ICT companies sharing their experiences
in implementation. It also supported
the first IPv6 certification and training
in Hong Kong.

IPv6 HH B 53 = B2 3

b ELH A B B A i — RO A & A
EIPV6ER + 2RI A BB ICT AHEER
ERXRELEDZEHIPGAILESR - F L
I EB E EIPve REEH B HETT R

Fill o
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2011 Hong Kong Marketing :
Smartphone Apps Popularity 1
Contest

Co-organized by the Centre, this contest 1
promoted the use of smartphones in 1
advertising and marketing activities, and ‘
promoted Hong Kong as a leader in creative
advertising and marketing smartphone apps.

0N BERZBRATSER
Smartphone Apps X E ;
WEBERLEN  EERRLBESHEETF
BEBERMIGHEGRNER  WHEHES ‘
TERIE ST e FRIZ X HEE A M R G

fi -

Cyberport Speaker Series - The Birth
of A New Medium in HK: Digital Audio
Broadcasting (DAB)

Attendees of this seminar gained an overview on the
latest developments, challenges and opportunities in DAB
technology, as well as future market trends in the audio
broadcasting marketplace.

HNBRERI—BIRBETRBTNE
Wil @R e B T R FHE RS EERRORE - B
B8 - (TR EAR KBRS REN IS EY -

Silicon Valley Business School
Seminars ‘
These seminars provided valuable insights into
+ how the Silicon Valley model of structuring a high- ‘
. tech start-up works, and guidance on technology
: transfers, patent licensing, sales and acquisitions.

- WEHEBRWSNE
| HEBTUR AR BREBOBRRAL AT
RIWAE - LRZMEE - BRI BFRLEOHERD
WIS REREE RS -

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA



. o q ' o.e= ICT StartUP Roundtable
JEjcpmeront IGER Discussion
mﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂ-‘ ; jeit; The half-day roundtable invited accomplished

industry entrepreneurs to share with the audience
their experiences, challenges and successes in
starting and running a business.

MERIRZEEAE
ERASLANBETY BESERPDER
SEAIR MR MR BB 2 B 5 RS -

World Internet Developers’
Summit 2012

Renowned speakers from Adobe, Facebook,
Microsoft, Mozilla, Rovio Asia, W3C and Yahoo!
shared with the audience the latest technology
for HTML5 and cross-platform Internet
development.

5% & Adobe ~ Facebook ~ & + Mozilla *
Asia  W3ICFIHERSFMEEENER  REEL
DEHTML ST & BB EREN SRR ER -

0

'

‘o
\

|

1

'

GBS T4 50 3 2012 ?‘ |
Rovio ’

Next Generation Information
Technology & Standard Symposium
Industry professionals and regional government
representatives from Hong Kong as well as mainland
China came together to share information and ideas on
developments in cloud computing, related standards and
specifications, and related government policies.

CERRMEIRER

! taon Technology & Standard Sympos:um

AR Y

H—RERRMRRERE
RATBRAMNERETNBFRE - N LETH
CERE i R & ] R L P
HRRER -

w L '

lll ') I hll .E,l.ln

\ 1
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SCHOOL RELATIONS & . ERBRREUHEED
COMMUNITY PROGRAMMES Lo

Seeking out, nurturing and educating Hong Kong's next L BEEREBK AT AMEICTEERAN
generation of ICT talent is crucial to the goal of helping Hong L ORERE BRMUERRE BBERHBEE
Kong excel as the leading ICT hub in the Asia-Pacific region. L ZERBNICTARMAS - AL ZES
The Centre’s youth-based programmes tap promising young L DEEHUEBANELEANHE - A
people and educate them about innovation, creativity and ! L PHREECRBANAIEMREIRHE - 3148
technology, inspiring many to stake out a future and a career | L PIRRICT R BB BIRAR o

in the ICT profession. ;

Hong Kong-Shanghai ICT Internship L EBEAREANRENEEH
Programme 2011 C #2011

The Hong Kong-Shanghai ICT Internship Programme, launched @ | LR 2011F6 A H T ESE IR E
in June 2011, offered university students from Hong Kong the LRI HE TR AKEAELR
opportunity to work on ICT-related projects for multinational | %] F/GEE (k3% B ICT R TIEAH
corporations in Shanghai. The students witnessed how L B EEEBRET 2EBARETEA
information technology affects business strategy, and gained ' | RHZAIZEEERS  THEEE TESR
invaluable experience with technology in an empirical business L O ERERREER ATMESESNT
setting. This experience lays a strong foundation for later 3 L RSB e MO FEBEBNETEY  AEE
entrepreneurial efforts in the Hong Kong ICT industry. D ICTE BB ARRBERIT MBEIRE -

Under the programme, 22 students were accepted as interns | SHIE B EE DN L BEESHAER
by six companies including Concept Art House LLC Shanghai | BSBMEBR AR LFWHEE - EMC
Rep. Office, EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited, IBM China/ @ | EMRFCER)ERAR - BEREEKE
Hong Kong Limited, Leovation Limited, Microsoft Corporation | | FBE/EBRGE - FRAIZSHEEGRAR
and Shui On Land Limited. Through this and similar L MEARIRBREHESARE DMK
programmes, the Centre hopes to groom the next generation | LG o RLFEERIBI AT EISELUES) - £
of local ICT talent and entrepreneurs. The programme also L BABHRITATEARE - A HE
strengthens collaborative ties between Hong Kong and 1 L BRMME S R EREE -

Shanghai. 1

Other Youth Programmes L HEFED

The Centre’s efforts to nurture ICT talents extended through | 38&AHICT A T ZHE/ MR - AT A
its school outreach programme, which included competitions, | | OIRRHRSENKEES - AELE
career and professional talks, campus and company visits L EEE ERRARZSEZIEEH RBAS
designed to spark students’ interests in a career in the L DERBICTITRNE® - FR - otk
ICT sector. During the review period, nine outreach talks L BITAURREEE - R Z SR KRS

were arranged, reaching over 1,000 students in different L 1,000 BB AR o
educational institutions. 1 !

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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For the fourth consecutive year, the Centre co-organized the
Hong Kong Youth 3D Animation Competition with partners
to nurture in younger generations an interest in design and
digital technology. Talented primary and secondary students
received free training in the use of 3D animation software and
engaged their newfound experience in creating animations.
Over 700 students participated in the competition of the year
2011.

Reaching Out to Visitors

As part of the promotion of a digital-inclusive society,
Cyberport welcomes visitors from all communities and
countries, including younger generations, senior citizens, ICT
professionals, government officials and overseas delegations.
The Centre has designed programmes to enhance public
understanding of information technology and strengthen ties
between the public and the digital community, driving Hong
Kong forward as a knowledge-based society. The visits also
opened opportunities for idea and knowledge exchange, as
well as the possibility of further collaboration. During the
review period, the Centre arranged over 190 visits, reaching
over 4,800 visitors from different communities, educational
institutions and 23 countries.

ICT ADOPTION INITIATIVE

Over the years, the Centre has actively engaged in and
supported various initiatives to bridge the digital divide in

our society and enable more citizens to enjoy the advantages
offered by technology. We have persuaded a number of
different organizations to join hands with us in assorted digital
inclusion programmes for the community. These efforts
enable young people from poor families, senior citizens,
persons with disabilities, and other needy members of the
community, to access, learn and use ICT and online services,
to better help them integrate into the information society.

The Centre has also engaged business establishments and
partners to provide support to NGOs with computer facilities
and basic technology courses to assist various needy groups
in different parts of Hong Kong. The effort has enhanced
the NGOs' information technology capacity and resources
to sustain ongoing computer-related services and deliver
professional training.

PONEENFREREHAM[BAEETD
FIDHEAMERE | UBEEFFT—RY
RET MBI RN EE X ARBERDON
HNBERBRHEIDBELRMIEI - &
B PR T AESE - NELLBEHARS/HE
B700BBE2M -

BEHEE
BERSRBARLS BB BEMKA
TRMEMBEROGE  BEFLF -
& ICTES - BITE BEAEBINME
E - OBEMAXBELGTSEES
FEUHT EREEALTARS THREMRHT
R FTEEE - 11 D058 A R L SRS AL [ /Y
BR - E— BB E AN AMBAEAL
G o WLIBEIFH RSB AR EERERLR
MAMBDZIN  BREANEF ZAIEHS -
FR - PALZHBB 190 X255 ES) - Bl
SFAEEA4,800% © HRIRETRILE
HERER23ERRHRERE -

BEICTE R

ZER - POBRBRERMIBEREY
HOESBGHMRELE LR - &E
ZHREXFHE RN - FOEKT)
BEZHRBERMETAFE  EdRiE
TTERHBAREE - EAEERARE
MELE  KE BRALREMEER
BRIt EA B - AIARREE - 2B RERR
BICT R EHRTS - B fIB A E AL

@ o
=

OIS ERB R AR EE
RERFEFRTABRHERREERE
ARERIE  REERHMEARENER
BRSEZWHE) - BLIRAIFBITHEBIR
THERRREENTEIR - BB IR 5955
B E AR R F X -
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Words from our intern
EELEMNE

“l benefited from the hands-on technical
experience, which enabled me to engage
and learn from professional ICT practitioners.
My supervisor at Microsoft was helpful.

He was always there to give me guidance
and mentoring. | would have missed a

great opportunity if | had not joined the
Cyberport internship programme. I will
highly recommend other students to join the
programme this year.”

[BBHRSEBICTIE HERTEANLERD
RAERE » HBESIIEICTRFA LS L BEBRMH
HEETERBTIERF TEEFUEFTERMRIERE
FHELDRE - YRBZFEMHISEN B EE -
—EPEEBFEEHETRNEERE - FTLL - &
EERAMAEREENS FEMEE - |

Mr Helic Leung
Participant of the HK-SH ICT Internship Programme, student of the
Chinese University of Hong Kong

REEMITE
BAEEMPBAMEERE BTS2 NE - FBHXKE

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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About the Hong Kong-Shanghai ICT Internship
Programme

Launched in June 2011, the Hong Kong-Shanghai ICT
Internship Programme offered university students from Hong
Kong the opportunity to gain hands-on experience and
valuable contacts in the industry by working on ICT-related
projects for multinational corporations in Shanghai.

Programme Duration: 6-12 weeks
Eligible Participants: Full-time ICT students from universities in
Hong Kong

Participating companies in 2011:

Concept Art House LLC Shanghai Rep. Office
EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited

IBM China/ Hong Kong Limited

Leovation Limited

Microsoft Corporation

Shui On Land Limited

BRIEBEMRBMREEHELE]
[EAEMRBEMEHCHEEE] R
2011 F6 R - AEENMARBERHEE
EHE - FR2EBRCEE HFETH
ICTIEE @ 2IEEAFRFEB/ICTITERN
T EEEETHENEELS -

FEH 6-12
2MEER: A KE2HFICTEFR

B

2011 EBHEAT :
EEBSEMEAR AR EERRE
EMCERZGCGER)BRAA
BT R EEERAA
FIRAIZHESR AR

(ECNG]

IFEEEBR AR
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TECHNOLOGY

CENTRE
SR AR O

Mission

e Bring cutting-edge industry tools and knowledge to Hong
Kong in order to develop a diversified technology-oriented
local industry with a global outlook and network.

e Provide state-of-the-art hardware and software facilities
to ICT and digital entertainment practitioners.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

The Technology Centre is dedicated to bringing cutting-

edge industry tools and knowledge to Hong Kong in order to
develop a diversified technology-oriented local industry with a
global outlook and network. Since its inception in 2003, the
Technology Centre (formerly the Digital Media Centre) has
supported local businesses through the investment of high-end
production equipment, as well as the production of videos,
films, animations and game content for online platforms.

Due to the rapid pace of development of ICT, the Centre

will further enhance its role in the adoption of state-of-the-
art technology in the streams of digital entertainment, social
media, cloud computing and mobility solutions to better help
ICT start-ups capture growing opportunities in these four
areas.

£ an

o BERRFHEMEMBSIAETE K
RUZBHRCHNRFMAKIEB R R
REXFZTBR -
BICTERAREEHBIRESEN QT
RHTENBEHARERREXE -

BHE AR OB 6 2 R A Sm T B A0 3 A
B BRUEBCMRF B ES A
WREHTEFEZ TR - B2003F K
STPAZR - BHE AL (BT B A S e L)
—EHABRESHEERE  IHAMD
¥B2EER  B¥ BENMABLTEE
BEBAR o

|U¥E%E—E¥ivﬂ&¢®%M%
BT RS RS ﬁﬂ&&m
RS E R ER - #E—F
%%ﬁmm&ﬁiiéﬁLmﬁgkm
BRMIE o
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DIGITAL ENTERTAINMENT

Digital Cinema Exchange (DCX)

Launched by the Centre in October 2009 with funding from
the Hong Kong Film Development Council, the Digital Cinema
Exchange Pilot Scheme made use of Cyberport’s robust
network infrastructure and cloud computing solutions to
create a high-speed digital exchange platform. This enabled
the local film industry to transmit large amounts of high-
resolution digital content through a highly secured network
for purposes of broadcast, distribution and production. The
results have been well received by content providers, cinema
operators and audiences.

The Centre has delivered over 30 different forms of
entertainment for the public to enjoy, such as live concerts and
operas, as well as helping film distributors to transmit digital
prints to Hong Kong. Through the DCX platform, the 2011
Wimbledon championship games were transmitted live in 3D
from the United Kingdom to five Hong Kong digital cinemas in
July 2011.

In November 2011, Cyberport continued the DCX service with
its own funding.

4K Live Streaming Technology

While most industry practitioners in the market are still using
2K technology for movie production, Cyberport introduced
4K live streaming technology, offering a next level experience
for those in the local industry. This technology offers four
times the resolution of HDTV, and is capable of delivering a
wide range of content, including 3D content, to large theatre
venues in real time. During the review period, the Centre has
hosted 4K demonstrations within Hong Kong, and between
Hong Kong, the US, and Japan, as well as a workshop
introducing a complete 4K production chain for filmmakers.
Such initiatives were realized through our partnership with the
digital media organization CineGrid in 2010, when Cyberport
became their first member from the Greater China region.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA

HIR RS

HIEEXRIBREA (DCX)
REhLBREAERERBET K
2009F 10 A THBEEZRBRFEAH
EastdEl | MBS BNEERKRERZR
EmBEEAR  RE—EAeREH TS
BANMEYERELEA ENBELIRE
T REEESRHENEBZERS - N
LT - BT REUE - sHEIH LB
MEE BIXEYEER BB LE
TED o

ERIEBEZIMTE ] BRPLE
RBRT BB TRTEENRSE
& BIEEEERTEE  UiRBERHE
TEAEERBEZINEE - N2011F7
A AEERBBERENE BBEY
R|Fa] RREBEETHN201185HE
W ERIZEIEID RIS HIE -

BH2011F 11 AR S5 EFBEEBR
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Digital Entertainment Support Fast Facts [ ISR 2 | St ER —B

e 10 cinemas participated in the DCX Pilot Scheme in 2010
22010 - B 10FE B2 8 [BIEE R 0T & S REHE

¢ First 3D FIFA World Cup Games delivered 18 matches to digital cinema in Asia via the DCX platform in 2010
F220104F - BUSEBEAA [BUSEZ BT 5 | £/T18 SFIFAtE AR EREIDERE @ FAIZEMNESRT

¢ First live 4K content transmission demonstration to the Tokyo International Film Festival 2010

BRAK R SEE % T #2010 R BB B 2 £ B A

e Over 51 live events via the DCX platform delivered since June 2010

F2010F6 245 @ HETS1BHSEE

¢ 3 live 4K content transmissions delivered since July 2010
H2010F7 AES » HEIT3HBIKRIAERE

e First 3D Wimbledon Games delivered in Asia via the DCX platform in 2011

SMEAERBREARBRIEID EEN 2011 FIEFETT

Stereoscopic 3D Competition

The Centre has also promoted the adoption of stereoscopic
3D (S3D) imaging technology, which is increasingly popular
among filmmakers. To this end, Cyberport hosted The First
Hong Kong S3D Competition in June 2011 with funding
support from Create Hong Kong. This competition has helped
encourage the production of more local S3D content.

Winners of the Centre’s stereoscopic 3D animation competition
were also nominated to participate in the Autodesk Panorama
2011 Training Camp. They received critiques of their work
from professionals in the digital entertainment industry, and
review sessions to help them advance their skills.

SR8 3D RIfELL E

S EE 3D MR I E R R B B
T BREFROINEREE BRI EES
RIFER ° Bt %&ﬁ%;‘%&éﬂ%f&%sﬂiﬁ
THR201MF6 AR 2B Y ELE
BlELLE ] BB AER EIJMEEy%%T
HVEEIDAA -

b BS HEE F 2 % 2 JNAutodesk
Panorama 22 4 7l 8k & 2011 + A NG R 4
¥ANERBMMINIEMREEERE
R BegERIfERIT -
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Dedicated S3D Channel on YouTube

The Centre took advantage of YouTube Hong Kong’s
capability of supporting S3D content and created a dedicated
S3D channel to showcase entries made for Hong Kong’s first
S3D competition. The aim was to further drive the adoption
of S3D Internet technology, leverage the S3D content in Hong
Kong and encourage the production of quality content with
either native 3D live action or stereoscopic 3D animation.

The brand channel had reached over 157,000 video views as
of March 2012. The Centre is now actively using the YouTube
3D brand channel for promoting long-term S3D activities

and events like training, workshops and technology transfer
sharing sessions, and will use the channel in the future to
promote the latest S3D technology developments to the
community.

SOCIAL MEDIA

Social media technology is becoming increasingly entwined
with new emerging technologies. As interactivity and quick
access to behavioral information becomes more important in
this highly digitized environment, a revolutionary new era of
social networking promises vast revenue generating potential
for businesses poised to adapt to this new knowledge-based
economy.

The Centre has collaborated with local educational institutes
to prepare young people to take advantage of business
opportunities arising through social media, and to assist them
in staying abreast of new technology and its commercial
applications.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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HKUST Collaboration Provides a Digital
Media Platform

Cyberport collaborated with the HKUST NIE Social Media
Laboratory in February 2012 to capitalize on the synergy of
emerging social media and interactive technology. The Centre
provided HKUST students with intensive multimedia training
to equip them to create the kinds of interactive content
required in the development of social media technology.
This collaboration corresponds with the Centre’s mission to
promote digital technology, and Cyberport’s larger mission
to attract and nurture the next generation of ICT talent and
encourage the adoption of new technologies within the
commercial sector.

HEARE KES/EHE LIS
HE¥EE
I B HEEF BRI A ENEL BHE R
ROR2012F 2 ARBEIEEET A
B REFNELIHE R SHRIMHRE
N JER - BEEARFBEOFIIHE » &8
BN EEATHFERINBEG N - BH
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BRITE - M ARKRERBSBIELT
Eﬁ o EAAESBIFEA T RIEP LS
HEHEREERORE TR EE
—SEIFED BEREERRMICTER
AT HEER AR ANE RER -

CLOUD COMPUTING

Cloud computing is another crucial technological focus for
Cyberport. With a comprehensive and integrated solution
delivered by cloud technology, an ICT company can manage
its business more efficiently and effectively even as it grows
in size and complexity. In July 2011, the Centre began
development on the Cyberport Cloud Computing Platform to
offer ICT businesses a simulation environment and up-to-date
information on cloud technology.

As of March 2012, 12 companies have tried the Cyberport
Cloud Computing Platform, including existing incubatees and
alumni, for use on projects ranging from music recognition
software, educational games, interactive video conferencing
portals, equipment optimization, and more.

TiHEEREIN AR —EEMEHIEE -
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MOBILITY SOLUTION

Mobile service development, managed by the Hong Kong
Wireless Technology Industry Association (HKWTIA), is
another key focus. Cyberport promotes the development

of wireless services through its support for the Hong Kong
Wireless Development Centre (HKWDC), a Centre operated by
HKWTIA, located at Cyberport campus.

Wireless Services Value Chain Corporation

In July 2010, HKWTIA and HKWDC together established the
Wireless Services Value Chain Cooperation (WSVCC) platform
in mainland China. The aim of WSVCC is to encourage
collaboration and knowledge sharing in mobile and wireless
technology between Hong Kong and the Mainland. Under
this initiative, the Centre organized a series of 19 events
during the review period, including networking events,
training sessions and panel discussions. Representatives from
global wireless and ICT companies shared their expertise on a
series of industry topics, such as the necessary infrastructure of
a smart city, and roadshows held in May and November 2011
in Guangzhou to strengthen the connections between Hong
Kong and China telecom operators and mobile technology
enterprises.

UBIQUITOUS city

U-city

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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Technical Training

To enhance the technical skills of industry practitioners and
enable them to keep pace with international competition,
concurrent technical training courses were organized. These
included development training courses for iOS 4, iOS 5 and
Android 3.0 Honeycomb, as well as HTML5 programming. In
2011, over a hundred developers enhanced their skills through
these training courses.

Mobility-related Events and Activities

During the review period, a wide range of conferences,
exhibitions and similar events on mobility solutions were
organized. These included Disaster Communications 2.0,
discussing the use of wireless technology during natural
disasters, and the 2011 Hong Kong Marketing Smartphone
Apps Popularity Contest, promoting smartphone use in
creative advertising and marketing campaigns. Such events
help the organization develop a training scheme to benefit
local 3G talents for a future in application development, and
provide promotional avenues for industry players to generate
business opportunities. These are vital stepping stones toward
HKWDC's goal of increasing Hong Kong'’s competitive edge in
the Asia-Pacific wireless industry, and Cyberport’s mission of
transforming Hong Kong into an ICT hub for the region.

In addition to these events, HKWDC also conducted about
100 demonstrations during the review period to illustrate the
performance of mobile and wireless applications developed
locally.

F A3
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TECHNOLOGY CENTRE ## i

Words from our partner
EEHBENE

“The Digital Cinema Exchange pilot project
was a huge success, and really illustrated

its power in increasing efficiency and
speeding up cinema digitalisation by
broadcasting Asia’s first live 3D broadcasts
of the FIFA World Cup and the Wimbledon
Championships via network, and making
Hong Kong the first Asian city outside Japan
broadcasting Japanese live concert. This has
helped to create a platform for future live
3D content. We are very grateful for the
Cyberport Technology Centre’s participation
in this initiative, in particular their technical
support. We hope this technology can

be used in cinemas citywide in order to
optimise its full benefits.”

[EB—EHEEE  [BEEXEXREL] JHRE
FERL BiBEBFE  HfETEEMNTXL
HBEID R GEBIIFIFAL FEEFER BHW
HEGEE NoEFERBR2ENETBHFTLIR
GHEOXREEMHHMT  BREEEZIDREE
e - B+ BHBBEHBE RO ERER T
Hi + R 2 5E iy 75 E A9 3Z 1R o # B8 TR # g 6E
BREZEERED  REBBXHHBEES - |

Ms June Wong
Chairman, Hong Kong Theatres Association Ltd

=EIR/AE
ARk EEEER
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About the Digital Cinema Exchange Pilot Scheme
(DCX Scheme)

DCX'is a digital entertainment pilot scheme pioneered
by Cyberport’s Technology Centre funded by the Film

Development Fund in 2009. Using Cyberport's robotic network

infrastructure and cloud computing solutions to create a high-
speed digital exchange platform for cinemas, film distributors,
film production and post-production companies, DCX enables
the secure transmission of high-resolution digital content.

Participating Circuits:

Broadway Cyberport

Paris London New York Milano Cinema

Golden Harvest Tsing Yi

MCL Telford Cinema, MCL Metro Cinema

The Grand Cinema

UA Tuen Mun Town Plaza, UA iSQUARE, UA MegaBox
Palace apm

Major achievements:

First 3D FIFA World Cup broadcast to digital cinema in Asia
via network

First 3D Wimbledon game broadcast in Asia via network

3 live 4K content transmission

51 live events broadcasted via the Digital Cinema Exchange
platform

AR EREELIRTE]ZAEB5E
(DCX5HEl)
BYEREESEPHDCXETEIZ — A
MR R LB E - AEISERIEFALE
2009F N - WHEFERESE NI -
FHEIF A B 1) 98 S A8 A% N B B -
RE—EsREHTE  FERK - EXBT
i RAERERREARE AT B
RIETEHBENEHERR

SRS

AR EE

B 2R BUR 4 KB BB
MCLZ1RELPT « MCL T BT
The Grand Cinema
UAHFITEY « UA ISQUARE
UA MegaBox

e Palace apm
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CAMPUS

DEVELOPMENT

CENTRE
E i 22

Mission

e Provide ICT companies with office space, infrastructure
and services designed to meet their businesses’ specialized
technological needs.

e Develop, manage and maintain the Cyberport campus and
facilities, with the utmost concern for customer satisfaction,
safety, and sustainability.

e Provide an inspirational and creative environment for
Cyberport tenants and visitors.

The Campus Development Centre is responsible for the
development, management and maintenance of the
Cyberport campus’ facilities. Through the Centre, Hong
Kong ICT companies and companies seeking to establish

a presence in Hong Kong can lease office space specially
designed to meet their technological needs. The campus

also includes The Arcade, Cyberport’s avant-garde shopping
mall, and our on-site hotel Le Méridien Cyberport. We aim to
foster inspirational workspaces and a self-sufficient creative
community in which entrepreneurs and creative executives can
relax, interact and network.

THE CYBERPORT COMMUNITY

Unlike the traditional clustered skyscrapers so familiar to

the general business community, the low-density, low-

rise and aesthetically appealing Cyberport campus was
specifically designed to foster creativity and innovation. With
its interconnected state-of-the-art broadband network and
100,000m? Grade A intelligent offices, cutting-edge IT and
telecommunications facilities, Cyberport has everything a
digital company could need to succeed in the competitive ICT
marketplace.

£ ap
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For the year 1 April 2011 - 31 March 2012, the Cyberport IT
community continued to grow at a promising pace. During
the review period, the occupancy rate of Cyberport’s lettable
office space was 86%), compared to 81% at the end of March
2011. There were 113 companies, comprising 75 commercial
organizations, 7 non-profit organizations, 1 government
department and 30 on-site incubatees.

Over the years, Cyberport has attracted many well-known
international companies in the ICT industry. As of March
2012, 52% of Cyberport's 75 office tenants had non-local
origins, with 51% of them establishing their first foothold in
Hong Kong at Cyberport. Of the office tenants, 60% were
SMEs. During the year, Cyberport’s office tenants employed
around 5,000 people.

MR2011F4A1H E2012%63A318 8
FERN BEESLEEERSEE A
HHESFEEENHERBEHA2011F3A
[EHI81% T 86% o ZN4F & 8145 i %
AN3EAGE - BIFE75MEEKE - 77
SEAR TS - — (BB AT EBFI A 30 P BE 35

B A -

ZEPR - BIEBK TS| Z BB AHA
RFERHICTRRER - B Z=2012F3 8 -
BN 7S EmEMRP S JEARM AR
1552% » & H51% = LAEHE B 15 A1
ZEEASHEEICE - BINE60%H
BmEAFAT/NE AFEHBENE
FIEAF A HKIEA T 45,000 A °

Tenants & Occupancy 1 5 & H &

A total of 113 companies
H113{EEP

Overall occupancy rate is 86%

AR 86%

Over 50% are non-local original companies
#8318 50% 10 P R AR A A

60% are SMEs
60% AR /NP

Around 5,000 people employed in the community
HEF#95,000 A

Office Tenant Mix (Country/Region) J§ X EFF 5 (Fﬁﬁ%/iﬁlﬁ)

Iceland /K& 1%
Spain AT 1%
Australia 2 1%
NZ #7785 3%
Japan HA& 1%
Korea #2E1 1%
Belgium Lt FI 2%

Singapore #13# 3%
PRC (excluding HK.) H Bl (T BHEEE)3%

UK 287 %

Hong Kong &% 47%

US EB22%

France J£E 8%

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Smart-Space @ Cyberport

Cyberport launched Smart-Space @ Cyberport to serve as an
easy-access programme enabling companies to rent ready-
built office units with 2-5 desks per room on a monthly basis
at a comprehensive fixed price. It's the perfect launch pad for
new start-ups, a welcoming landing for newcomers bringing
overseas opportunities to the Asian and Chinese markets, and
a flexible environment for existing companies seeking to scale
their business.

Since its launch, Smart-Space @ Cyberport has accommodated
over 40 companies.

Cyberport Tenants Club

Cyberport concerns about the bond-building among tenants
and workforce within the Cyberport campus and thus founded
the Cyberport Tenants Club (CTC) in 2003 to help tenants
become better acquainted. Members help each other and
also organize events of interest to the wider community,
demonstrating the potential of Cyberport as an ICT hub.
These events include networking luncheons at Le Méridien
Cyberport for tenants and incubatees; the CTC Basketball
Championship, which encourages activity, fun and good
sportsmanship; and CyberRun for Rehab, which brought
together teams of runners and walkers to raise money for a
worthy cause.

Smart-Space @ Cyberport 18 5t 2l
HH AL EFE A E ASmart-
Space @ Cyberport AT 2| » EHFLUE
AEEM2EHEE  HAXETSLAR
M_ZRERCEBERAE « LR/ A
MRAETMEEA RS DESHVEIES -
DYRE R Sl e ke t: ob s 2ol N
¥ NUEHEBEREBHARELNR - IR
AR AR B EER ERE
ZH -

BT EIR - HEBBIOBRRER
A Smart-Space @ Cyberport °

HRBEFKE

G BB E (CTO) M 2003 /Y §
ERBHAEPMES TRHEEZEBAER
M S - FEULREER - W INRBEEE
EVEER N - B e g B RIS B BB T
HE M E g RS RIEE - PR
BB AP RRIEE RAIBTT
BETE B CICEREUTHEDE
BMEE S ARBREREREST
A RESLEEE] SREEBEN
E REBABHBEMEEELER -
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THE COMMUNITY-BUILDING FACILITIES

Working in tandem to support the self-sufficiency of the
Cyberport community are The Arcade, Le Méridien Cyberport,
and the campus’ associated conference and exhibition
facilities.

During the review period, Cyberport hosted 72 ICT and
knowledge sharing events large and small within the
Cyberport campus, including the Next Generation Information
Technology and Standard Symposium, Cyberport SIGGRAPH
Asia 2011 Networking Reception and World Developers’
Summit 2012 with over 15,800 participants, showcasing

the appeal of its lush ambiance and ICT services for industry
leaders.

The Arcade

Situated in the heart of Cyberport, The Arcade is a 27,000 m?
retail and entertainment complex. It offers the community a
state-of-the-art cinema, an international mix of fine dining
and restaurants, a variety of lifestyle shops and an on-site
supermarket. It is also equipped with avant-garde multimedia
facilities and open Wi-Fi, which presents great potential for
large-scale conferences and networking events for the ICT
sector.

Cyberport celebrated the holidays in
style with Christmas Funland 2011.
More than 75,000 participants were
all invited to the various games on
display with mascot Rody at the
Funland.

2011 FEGTE - BASHBE RIS M ERR
LNBTS B RS FE 2011 < JFHWS
B7.58 A200 0 I B E Y Rody 2
BHEE  FEBBNETRRS

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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In the fall of 2011, The Arcade presented a series of Weekend
Markets, bringing the Hong Kong public a unique experience
modeled on outdoor markets popular in the West.

B E 201 FUFR - HHAFRERETSHENEARESE -
REETRERETINERRERER -

Together with the Hong Kong Internet Society, Cyberport
co-hosted the first day conference of the World Internet
Developers’ Summit 2012, gathered the greatest minds in
the ICT industry.

[EIRR B BRI §42012] BEERBR
BB R

HARARNBEFAEE

During the year under review, The Arcade successfully
established a theme based on the concept of home lifestyle,
including new shops such as G.0.D., OVO, Okooko, TREE, JM
Style, Indigo Living, and Indigo Kids. A number of thematic
events were organized, including the Christmas Funland and
Weekend Market, to bring the Cyberport joyful and leisure
experience to the public. As of March 2012, The Arcade’s
occupancy stood at 92%. Recruitment of new shops which fit
the trade mix will continue.

Le Méridien Cyberport

The hotel Le Méridien Cyberport is a 170-room haven of chic
contemporary design and cutting-edge technology perfectly
blended with upscale amenities. The hotel’s advanced facilities
and urban style offer an ideal venue for any nature of events,
with on-site exhibition spaces, catering and guest facilities
suitable for industry exhibitions, conferences, forums, training
programmes and similar events.

FIEEBRSRAFERDELF WK
JEHEVEEE - BRS AEHFMW- Ovo-
Okooko * TREE * JM Style ~ Indigo Living
Findigo KidsEEEmEPIN - ERITES
TREMHES  BEMEEEREFE
BREBESE - BHERERER —HRE
IREEEEES - HE2012F 38 BIEAER
HEREER2%  BMSEES D -
SREZEENEERNFES -

BB XEE

OSBRI R A TR RO B i R AT 6
KRIEBHR - BEFRM 170 M R MET EH
EFEMEBERREERE - BIERE M
MRES M ERELERFIFRE - BRIT
ERRES 23 I REIIRES
ERATFRMEREE - R —EREER
FAFEOHEBU I -

Annual Report 2011/2012
—R--ZE-R-CFFH



5 CENTRES’ HIGHLIGHTS #H{M#ya K

CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT CENTRE EEg&IZH [

Words from our tenant
HE M

“l enjoyed the atmosphere at Cyberport
campus, where many other creative talents
gathered to make magic happen. It was
an amazing experience to meet real Oscar
winners at Cyberport’s Digital Entertainment
Leadership Forum! The facilities here

also added value to all stages of our
development, especially in post-production.”

[BRIREZHGEEEANTATZRFTEHEIEKTE
HI B 5 o 7 5 H 5 1 B4 5 8 5% 97 #f o 18 - 58 R Bl
REGETEEH BEEHETRESS | Bi5ELN
TEERBSETIELTRRZREREREE  HEF
RERPEFHEETE - |

Mr John Chu, Bss
Founder of Centro Digital Pictures Ltd.

KRR AE » BBS
SEEIBENE AR ARAIA
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About Centro Digital Pictures

Centro Digital Pictures is widely recognized as a pioneer of
digital film effects and computer animation in Asia. Centro’s
list of award-winning films includes “The Stormriders”,
“Shaolin Soccer” , “Kung Fu Hustle” and “Kill Bill".

With its expertise in producing stunning and entertaining
effects for movies, Centro brought this know-how to the
attraction world with its 5-min 70mm “Whisker’s Wild Ride”
4D simulation film for Hong Kong'’s Ocean Park, the UAE
Pavilion film “A Dream Journey” at the 2010 Shanghai Expo
and the “Flight of the Golden Dragon” opening of the Bubble
Show, City of Dreams, Macau.

In 2007 Centro co-produced with the Walt Disney studio what
was to be Disney’s first Chinese language feature film “The
Secret of the Magic Gourd” aimed at the mainland market. It
was awarded the Golden Rooster Award for Best Children’s
Film of the Year.

Centro is also renowned for high-end post-production of
television commercials. As a 21st century digital studio,
Centro’s mission is to allow ideas and techniques to cross-
pollinate and enrich the storytelling process with the aim of
imparting a lasting impression on the audience. As a member
of the world-renowned Deluxe Entertainment Services Group,
Centro is affiliated with some of the most forefront companies
in the world for the creation and delivery of the ultimate
quality in all aspects of film-making.

Tenancy: A Cyberport tenant since 2003, Centro Digital
Pictures expanded its office in 2005.

URL: www.centro.com.hk

Awards received:

e Over 40 local and international awards, including Hong
Kong Film Awards, Taipei Golden Horse Awards, and
Golden Roosters Awards

BEREBSEEERDE
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PR A — ) 52 B R 58 AT A1 S5 M 44 51V BT 5% Y
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W BB R A ERS RERFRYEUE
bt RAEBBEERRERESRER
FeaRiR) - BRsEREUERE - BE
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT #&#% R

CORPORATE

SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY

TrEHESEE

Cyberport’'s goal is to become an ICT hub for the Asia-Pacific region.
In keeping with this mission, we also strive to be a responsible
contributor to society. From a personal investment in our local
community and our staff’s well-being, to big picture efforts toward
environmental protection and sustainable development, Cyberport
is committed to taking an active role in promoting positive social

enhancement.

ARENREEERAD/IABICTEANELED MEMETRRBEFATE
BiE > TERREHESEM - REANEREI BREESTHWEANILENRRS

CARE FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

Cyberport has been active in implementing its environmental
sustainability commitment, and throughout the year has taken
part in and organized a range of environmentally friendly
initiatives.

Going Green on Campus

Many features of Cyberport’s structure were designed with
energy efficiency in mind, such as the lighting choices,
intelligent lifts and escalators, and grey water recycling system.
Operational initiatives like keeping the Arcade between 24-

26°C during summer months, and the campus’ assorted waste

recycling programmes, converting food waste into fertilizer,
cooking oil into bio-diesel, and so forth, have also contributed
to the effort. In 2012, the campus will carry out an energy
audit to review current energy consumption and review the
efficacy of these projects.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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Green Roofing Initiatives L RABLETE

Green roofing currently covers 875 m? of Cyberport 3's Core A | | I8 - S B3 AR RBEBASE AR
and B office buildings. In addition to improving the aesthetics ' | #@H 875 I KEEHGAILKE « 41t
of the building and its surrounding environment, green roofing | | KATEAUECKERESES  Fh
enhances energy conservation and rainwater retention efforts, | | EEFFIEEHL IR KRR -
particularly during the summer. It is durable, low maintenance, | | BEAEMA @ XBELERE  THEER
cost-efficient and highly sustainable. L ARERENBRERE -

Renewable Energy L ABAERR

As part of its commitment toward sustainability and using D ORXBURERENRA WEAFE
renewable energy sources in its daily operations, Cyberport L R ERBARR BBEEERS
has installed 10 Power Predictors at various locations on Co {E B R R B0 AR R B 2 4 (Power
the campus. These specialized gauges collect and measure '+ Predictor) " AR EIERIFE BRI (L A
environmental data to assess the feasibility of using solar L E TSR EEEARBABERE S
panels and wind turbines on site to generate energy. Cyberport L OBBWAETM - BT BISERBE—
is the only site in Hong Kong using 10 Power Predictors in a L ERTERERAEEEEEART AR
single site for a comprehensive energy assessment. 3 LB

Joined Earth Partner of Friends of the Earth .1 BMiIRZ K [Earth Partner |
With the aid of Earth Partner, a corporate environmental . BrE

programme designed to educate and raise awareness, L ERSEBNERECERRE LN [Earth
Cyberport worked on reducing its environmental impactand @ | Partner] 5t - S5 B I — R 51 1A
reinforcing a ‘green’ mindset among management and staff. | RAEIESE - WANIGREIREABE
Cyberport participated in the Power Smart energy conservation L EBEIMBEREH - M BEEBI2M
contest, the Conscientious Recycling Charter, and programmes | C TITHBES IESREEE  [ROBKLE |
to reduce electronic waste and recycle cooking oil. HEEZEBEED  BELEERLE T

BEORRAMEREASES -
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Supported the Hong Kong Save the Sharks
Campaign

Cyberport co-organized and hosted an event promoting global
marine conservation, featuring internationally renowned
oceanographers, international and local experts and celebrities,
and 1000 children all pledging to abstain from eating shark
fins. To spread the word and raise awareness, a photography
exhibition entitled “Beauty of the Sharks” was also showcased
in Cyberport and a number of Hong Kong malls in the summer
of 2011.

XERERRED

BEEEHR T 2REBFREEEDTD
[REXRED | YREBHRHEEMRS
i o BRABNEFER - A BINE

R PR AANT,0005/NE > HER
SEEBFREL IR B BN EE - BEHIRE
EERRE REER201MFEFEH
WERZEAMEYS  BITN[EZERE
ABEEMNEFRE  QEBEAREEFRE
HIBEE -

CARE FOR THE COMMUNITY

Community Visits

Cyberport organized over 78 student and community visits
throughout the year, giving more than 3,500 visitors an
insight into the ways in which technology could improve

their daily lives. Guests included students from local schools,
universities and overseas colleges, members of the community,
elderly citizens and members of non-profit organizations and
associations in Hong Kong. To enrich the visiting experiences,
Cyberport also arranged hands-on trainings and talks for the
youngsters and community members.

Community Activities

Our commitment to local communities shone this year through
our participation and support in many community activities
and campaigns, such as the Drug Prevention - Embrace a
Healthy Life Campaign; Digital Solitary Fund City Dash; Charity
Walk for the Aged Happiness; CyberRun for Rehab 2011 and
Walking on Air for Playright 2012.

St REE

ward
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Awarded as Caring Company

In recognition of our commitment to the community,
Cyberport has been awarded the Hong Kong Caring Company
logo for two consecutive years. Cyberport’'s commitment is
clearly demonstrated through charitable donations, technical
support and services to the disadvantaged, and charity events,
as well as its concern for the health and well-being of its own
employees.

- ETEETES
caringcompany~-*

Awarded by The Hong Kong Cqunci\ of Social Service
SBMERIEHEEE

CARE FOR THE STAFF

At the heart of Cyberport’s approach to staff development

is our focus on maintaining a culture of mutual respect and
open communication. This goes beyond team briefings and
departmental meetings to keep our colleagues informed on
projects and initiatives, and embraces Cyberport’s information-
sharing mission from the ground up.

We value our staff as our most important resource and invest
in on-going training and development in order to help them
to exhibit their full potential. Through internal and external
training courses we help our staff hone their technical skills
and managerial talents, refine their language skills and stay up
to date on compliance training.

We value our employees, and we convey that through
competitive remuneration and benefits packages well-
aligned with the local market. More than that, we value our
employees’ well-being, and strive to ensure a happy, healthy
work-life balance for our staff. As we look to the future, we
will continue to enhance the value of our people by investing
in staff's development and capabilities enhancement, for their
personal growth and further advancement.

BREERRBE] SRR
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT #&% &

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY £ ¥t & K {E

Words from our beneficiary
SERBNGE

“We are deeply grateful to Cyberport for
supporting CyberRun annually. Over the
past eight years, it has become an incredibly
successful charity event in Hong Kong,

with more than 8,000 people gathering in
Cyberport and helping to raise over

HK$6 million in donations since 2004 for
those in need.”

[ZFI+RBHREESFH RS LHEE]
(THi 1557 » BEFZEEBEE/\FRBESRE S EE
BEFRE BREBANEHHTF - H2004 FEiH
HEZHE FIHERREBS0005EME -
BAFENALERAZFEB600FETHERH - |

Ms Sheila Purves
Director, International and China Programmes
The Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation

BNzt
EhEEE LR EEA AR

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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: About CyberRun BRI REBDSHIEE]

CyberRun is a yearly event co-organised by Hong Kong Society [(REEFXBEE | SFHBEBERG LY
for Rehabilitation (HKSR) and Cyberport Tenants Club to raise WEEPHEEN  REBERSSEEK
funds for the a HRSR. Since 2004, donations from the event B H2004FRPHEETHFE R
: have helped to support rehabilitation training and consultation BEEELE] BAEENETARAEE
services for people with disabilities and chronic illnesses in RAMAEEA T RERAREERMEER
mainland China and Hong Kong. CyberRun also advocates SER K A RS o TEENINRIRF AR R A
equal enjoyment and inclusion in sports for people with TEZEBNLE  EILREGRLARN
disabilities, and promotes sports as a means of social inclusion. HEFE o

Accomplishments: SEEEE

e Donations received since 2004: HK$6,844,455 * H2004FHEEFE6,844,45587C

o Total number of walkers: 3,483 o HITIBEZMNE : 3,483 A

: ¢ Total number of runners: 2,572 o HMIFIBHBME : 2,572 A

¢ Total number of participants: over 8,100 o MZINAZK: EBiB8,100 A

e Total distance: 12,860km (runners) or 13,932km (walkers) - o TERNHVARIREE - 12,860 NE (A TEA)
roughly one-third the circumference of the Earth 313,932 R 2 (FF7IHE ) - HHFRMIL

: EEH=52—
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SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT #&E#% R

CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE
REPORT

TEERHE

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited (“Cyberport”),
being a private limited company incorporated under the Companies
Ordinance, is one of the three private and wholly-owned companies
set up by the Government of the HKSAR under the Financial
Secretary Incorporated to oversee the development, operation and
management of the Cyberport Project.

ERUBEEERRAE (LU NERE 8RR ] DREBCATRGDKY - HEBS
AITHERRFUAMBAARZERRZEAFN=-BERABTRAFzZ— EEER
BB ENRRE CEREE -

OUR COMMITMENT HAPIHY A

Cyberport is committed to maintaining high standards of L BUBRBBOIERRITOCEER  HME
corporate governance as we believe that good corporate L2 RIF P EEAERITFLERBENE
governance provides the foundation for good corporate L B WERBITARED - mELEE

performance and is essential to accomplishing our public
missions, meeting the expectations of our stakeholders and
attaining a long-term and sustainable growth. We have
therefore adopted accountability, transparency, fairness
and ethics as the cornerstones of our corporate governance
framework.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
EEERRE

SHAREHOLDER
(HKSAR Government)
[
(BB AT EEAT)

Entrepreneurship
Centre
Committee
REEREHL
ZE®

Performance
Review Panel
=B et
EBEER

Executive
Committee

HTZRE

Management

BERE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (“Board”) governs and leads the
Company in a responsible and effective manner. It establishes
the strategic direction of the Company and monitors its
performance.

Board Composition

As of 31 March 2012, the Board consisted of thirteen Board
Members (including two Government directors and eleven
non-Government directors). All Board Members are appointed
by the shareholders without receiving any honorarium for a
specific term and can be re-appointed upon expiry of their
terms of office.

The Chief Executive Officer is appointed by the Board as a
remunerated full-time employee of the Company. The roles
and responsibilities of the Chairman of the Board and the
Chief Executive Officer are separate enhancing independence
and accountability.

Board Members come from varied but relevant background
with diverse skills and experience. Eleven of them come from
various business fields, including IT, finance, property, legal
and accounting. Biographical details of the Directors are set
out in the section of “Board of Directors” on pages 22 to 31.

Remuneration
Committee
TMEEE

o
*
<------‘

External
Auditor

SNISEZEREN

Committee
EiEEY

Internal Audit
(outsourced)
Bt
(Fh1)

EER

EERNFEROMER NG R FRE
B BEREERRF] AAEGERIFN
REETET > ARERERS -

BEERMNARK

HZE2012F3H318 EER/#HF13%
RE(BEMEEHEERI1IBIEEHE
£ IEESRRERBREZINIET
8 - FHEmERBEZT -FIBES
BREHUTEMNSE -

BWABTRAEHREZRERME  LARH
E2RBAR - EEREFEMITRAHREFE
B A m s MR E M -

EZRKERATRAM UHBE=E
AR E RN &R R 1NBKE
KETRMNEEEE  SREANR £
B BHE EREEHA - REFNE
EF BTSN FRE22E3N AN ERR
—1R e
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Board Appointment

Board Members are given an induction programme after their
appointment. Board Members are aware of their collective
and individual responsibilities in managing and monitoring the
affairs of the Company. They should act in good faith and in
the best interests of the Company.

Board Members are required on their first appointment and as
and when necessary thereafter to declare any interests that are
or may be relevant and material to the business and operations
of the Company. They are also required to inform the
Company Secretary of any changes in the interests declared

by him/her or any new interests that may arise. A Register of
Directors’ Interests is kept by the Company Secretary and will
be accessible by the Board Members.

Board Functions

The Board is chaired by Mr Paul Chow and provides policy and
strategic guidance to HKCMCL on its business development, as
well as oversight over corporate performance and governance.
During the year, the Board has convened five regular meetings
and one special meeting. Attendance records of individual
member are shown on page 104.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Accounts

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for ensuring
that the preparation of the annual accounts of the Company
is in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

BOARD COMMITTEES/PANELS

Under the Board, there are five Committees/Panels, namely
Executive Committee, Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee, Entrepreneurship Centre Committee and
Performance Review Panel. These Committees/Panels are
accountable to the Board for their recommendations and
decisions.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA

ZRESE
EERKNERZERBASERRNEN
g EERUEHATMMBEEEENE
KARRAER  AEKXRARERNEE -
NEERRBUARZHENRE  UAR
B BENZERARAIR °

EERMEN LERURERER - 198
RREARREBEFEERERATEERL
BENMENZ - NBERRNEREE
RN BEMHNEER EFEKE
NHEBAMRAWE - EEMERARELM
HARMEZERT  LAHESRKE
B -

EERBERE
EERHARELEETE  BESIE
ARBERR MR IERT 8] REARQF]
MR RKAEERQRERALENR -
EERRNFRARBITTSRIITEH R
REFRIEE - SRBEMHFELEE TER
RREFE104 5 o

ESHRAMWEME
EENETRBRRARARBECERR
BEROBERRREERA -

EERBTZREE £%

ZES

BEERETRASELEES 'EHZEE
g NHRNTEREE  BHZEE H
MEZEE EEBRPLZEGRRIIR
WNEBEER - REE] EBEEEN
EHRMREHANEZRHE -

il



Executive Committee

The Executive Committee (“Excom”) is responsible for
monitoring the performance of the Company and ensures
that the Company has been operating in consistence with the
corporate missions, and the budget/annual business plan as
approved by the Board.

The Excom currently has six members and is chaired by Mr
Paul Chow. The Excom has convened six meetings during the
year. Attendance records of individual member are shown on
page 104.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee (“AC") is established to oversee

and review the effectiveness of the Company’s corporate
governance in financial reporting, internal control, risk
management, appointment and performance of the external
auditor and regulatory compliance.

The AC currently has five members and is chaired by Mr
George Hongchoy. The AC has convened three meetings
during the year. Attendance records of individual member are
shown on page 104.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee (“RC") is established to make
recommendations to the Board on organizational structure and
policies on staffing, remuneration, employment, disciplinary
and dismissal, with reference to the Company’s overall goals
and objectives.

The RC currently has five members and is chaired by Mr Lee
Shing-see. The RC has convened two meetings during the
year. Attendance records of individual member are shown on
page 104.

Entrepreneurship Centre Committee (ECC)

The Entrepreneurship Centre Committee (“"ECC") is
established to oversee the administration and management of
the programmes implemented by the Entrepreneurship Centre
such as the incubation programme and the Cyberport Creative
Micro Fund.

As of 31 March 2012, the ECC consisted of six members
(including two Board representatives and four Management
representatives) and was chaired by Mr Anthony Au. In

June 2012, Mr Au ceased to be Chairman of the ECC due

to his retirement. The ECC currently has seven members
(including three Board representatives and four Management
representatives) and is chaired by Mr Alfred Wong. The ECC
has convened three meetings during the year. Attendance
records of individual member are shown on page 104.
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Performance Review Panel

The Performance Review Panel (“PRP") is established to review

and discuss the performance of CEO, COO and the Company,
with reference to the Board's approved Key Performance
Indicators and objectives.

The PRP currently has five members and is chaired by Mr Paul
Chow. The PRP was set up in December 2011 and no meeting
was held during the year.

MEETING PROCEDURES

The Board, Committees and Panel convene meetings on
a regular basis. Special meetings will be held as and when
necessary.

Management circulates papers prior to the respective
meetings to provide adequate information for members in a
timely manner to facilitate their deliberation of the issues and
decision making.

The respective Board/Committee/Panel Secretaries record
the major points of discussions, recommendations, decisions
and action items arising from the meetings. The outstanding
matters are followed up by the relevant departments and
progress updates are reported at the subsequent Board/
Committee/Panel meetings.

MANAGEMENT AND STAFF

Management and staff, led by the Company’s CEO, are
responsible for managing the Company’s day-to-day
operations and implementing the strategies and directions as
determined by the Board.

Guidance on the ethical behavior of the Company has

been well defined in the Company’s Employee Code of
Conduct and Business Ethics (“the Code”). From time to
time, the Code will be reviewed and fine-tuned covering
prevention of bribery, conflict of interest, acceptance of gifts
and advantages, handling of confidential information and
preservation of secrecy, intellectual property, and outside-
business or employment. ICAC is invited to give briefing on
prevention of bribery and conflict of interest to the employees
of the Company on a regularly basis. Staff members are also
reminded of the compliance with the Code from time to time.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEERDAA
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

The Company aims to maintain a high standard of corporate
governance and enhance transparency and accountability.

External Audit

The Company has appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers as the
external auditor to conduct an audit of its financial statements.
The external auditor plays an important role in reviewing the
truth and fairness of the financial statements. The external
auditor meets with Audit Committee to discuss the nature

and scope of the audit prior to commencement of work if
necessary and to report on findings. The external auditor also
reports Internal control recommendations identified as part of
the audit together with management responses, if any.

Internal Audit

The Company has outsourced its internal audit function to an
independent professional advisory firm (Internal Auditor). The
Audit Committee directly oversees the work performed by the
Internal Auditor.

The Internal Auditor plays an important role in monitoring

the Company's internal governance and provides a basis

for the Board to assess the risk management and internal
control system maintained and operated by Management.
Independent reviews of financial, business and functional
operations and activities have been conducted with a focus on
higher risk areas of the Company. The internal audit plan is
reviewed and agreed by the Audit Committee in advance. At
each Audit Committee meeting, the Audit Committee reviews
the results of the internal audit and evaluates the impact of
the findings and the proposed management action plans.

TRANSPARENCY

The Company reports annually to the Information Technology
and Broadcasting Panel of the Legislative Council regarding
the Cyberport Project, including the financial performance.
To enhance transparency, the annual emoluments of the
Company's five highest paid employees are disclosed under
Note 8 to the financial statements on Page 133.

The attendance of Members at the Board and Committees
Meetings is reported on Page 104.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT &R E R #E

MEETING ATTENDANCE (1 APRIL 2011 TO 31 MARCH 2012)
ERHELZ(2011MF4H1B8ZE2012F3H31H)

Types of meetings Board Board Excom

ZFREA (Regular)  (Special) AT
EER EFR %£8g
(BI1T (%571

e P
B = )

Board members Z = /E Ak &

Mr Paul Chow &3R5t 4 5/5 11 6/6 = = =
Mr Anthony Au [@ &S 5/5 11 5/6 = 212 3/3
Mr Rock Chen PR E 55 & 1”1 - - - - -
(Retired from the Board on 4 June 2011) (/420114 6 A 4 BiE(E)
Mr Chia Kok-onn & Bl %2 4& & 0/1 - - - - -
(Retired from the Board on 4 June 2011) (720114 6 A 4 BiE(E)
Mr George Hongchoy £ B #E 5C 4 2/5 11 4/6 3/3 - -
Mr Herman Hu #ABERA 5E & 3/5 0/1 - 313 - -
Mr Lee Shing-see Z=7 {45 4 4/5 11 3/6 - 212 -
Mr Peter Liu B{=F %4 0/1 - - 0/1 - -
(Retired from the Board on 4 June 2011) (720114 6 A 4 BiE(E)
Miss Winnie J Ng hagz L 4/5 0/1 = 2/3 = =
Mr Douglas So #2212 4t 4 4/4 0/1 - 212 - -
(Appointed as director on 5 June 2011) (7420114 6 A5 BEZE(T)
Miss Elizabeth Tse &ii £ 1820+ 4/5 111 6/6 - - -
(including attendance by alternate) (215 B {E & 3 2 HiE R E0)
Mr Alfred Wong & Bl % 5t 4 11 - - - - -
(Appointed as director on 1 March 2012) (4201243 A1 BEZT)
Miss Wong Sau-ying & 75 2 22 4= 2/5 0/1 2/6 - 212 -
Mr Peter Yan fE {5554 2/4 0/1 = = 212 213
(Appointed as director on 5 June 2011) (7220114 6 A5 BEZT)
Mr Ying Yiu-hong FE#2 5 %t A4 3/5 111 - - - -
(including attendance by alternate) (B 45 BT & % 7 i R &)

Remarks:

Board - Board of Directors

Excom — Executive Committee

AC - Audit Committee

RC — Remuneration Committee

ECC - Entrepreneurship Centre Committee

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Report of the Directors

EERAE

The directors submit their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2012.
Principal activities

Details of the principal activities of the Company are set out in
note 1 to the financial statements.

Results

The results of the Company for the year are set out in the
statement of comprehensive income on page 111.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend.
Property, plant and equipment

Details of the movement in property, plant and equipment of
the Company are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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Report of the Directors

EERAE

Directors

S

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report A ERIEZEAHE B EILEEIHESHT ¢

were:

Paul CHOW Man-yiu (Chairman)

JEISCR (£/%)

George HONGCHOY Kwok-lung

FEIEE

Herman HU Shao-ming

HRRE AR

LEE Shing-see

Pt

Elizabeth TSE Man-yee

L

WONG Sau-ying

AR

Douglas SO Cheung-tak

L

Peter YAN King-shun

ERE

Alfred WONG Kwok-kuen

=B

Rosanna CHOI Yi-tak
¢h1$

Gabrlel PANG Tsz-kit

T T

Jeny YEUNG Mei-chun

HEY

Rock CHEN Chung-nin

BRI E

CHIA Kok-onn

HE %

Peter LIU Yun-kwan
B{—F

Anthony AU Wai-hung

IZJ:::FL//\

Winnie J NG

h5EE

YING Yiu-hong

Stephen MAK Hung-sung

BB A

Daniel LAI

FEHE

Cathy CHU Man-ling

KEHK
Ophelia TSANG Oi-lin

LEE

Joey LAM Kam-ping
R

Mable CHAN

REE

(appointed on 5th June 2011)

(R2011F6 A5HEERE)

(appointed on 5th June 2011)

(FR2011F 6 A5 HEZMT)

(appointed on 1st March 2012)

(R2012F3 81 BEEZFE)

(appointed on 5th June 2012)

(R2012F 6 ASHEERE)

(appointed on 5th June 2012)

(FR2012F 6 A5 HEZMT)

(appointed on 5th June 2012)

(FR20124F 6 A5 HEZT)

(retired on 4th June 2011)

(2011 FE6 A4BEM)

(retired on 4th June 2011)

(A20114F6 B4 BHEMT)

(retired on 4th June 2011)

(201146 B4RERET)

(retired on 4th June 2012)

(FA2012%F 6 B4 BEME)

(retired on 4th June 2012)

(R20124F6 B4 BEMT)

(resigned on 25th July 2012)

(FA201247 B 25 BEET)

(alternate director to Elizabeth TSE Man-yee, resigned on
30th December 2011)

(HERZBEES - 12011F 12 A30 HEEE)

(alternate director to Elizabeth TSE Man-yee, appointed on
11th January 2012, and resigned on 25th July 2012; and
appointed as a director on 25th July 2012)

(HEBRZBEES  R2012F1 B 11 BERE
R2012F7 A25 AT - RHBEZEAES)

(alternate director to YING Yiu-hong, resigned on 19th June 2012)

(EREZBEES ' 1K2012F6 A 19 HEEE)

(alternate director to YING Yiu-hong, appointed on
19th June 2012, resigned on 25th July 2012)

(ERE, SEESE - 201296819 QRS -
M 201247 A 25 ABEE)

(alternate director to Daniel Lai, appointed on 25th July 2012)

(FBIBE BEEE - N2012F7 A25 BRE(E)

(alternate director to Elizabeth TSE Man-yee, appointed on
25th July 2012)

(HEBRZBETES  R2012F7 25 HERT)

There being no provision in the Company’s Articles of ZAARIERMAVEEHESTHERIZR

Association for retirement by rotation, all present directors

continue in office.

- ERAEREESSERRET -
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Report of the Directors

EERAE

Directors’ interests in contracts

No contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s
business to which the Company, its fellow subsidiaries or its
immediate holding company was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

At no time during the year was the Company, its fellow
subsidiaries or its immediate holding company a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Management contracts

Save for the management agreement of Le Meridien Cyberport,
the facilities management agreement and the system operation
contract, no other contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed during
the year.

Auditor
The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Board
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28th September 2012

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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Independent Auditor’s Report

B R BETRE

i
pwc

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HONG KONG CYBERPORT
MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong
Cyberport Management Company Limited (the “Company”) set
out on pages 111 to 144, which comprise the balance sheet as
at 31st March 2012, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

B Ko R oK 18
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EERMBHRRARENTE

EXRRERBEBSINASHEMNEER
B 15 ¥R 2 Bl R F B R RGP Dim BB 75 i
R ONSHBHRRIEHEENAFHORE
KRB ER BRI R B & N EHE
B AEM SRR T BRI ER R M
BRI B AHERBRAL -

BB EE

BFINETERBRANETHZFVHR
RIEL B R WL BREB(R BHEHIDE 141 &
EREBRERRS  REZINREHER
B - HFITERABENATFEAE
b AL B ESREEFARE -
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* 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888
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B +852 22898888 {HHA: +852 2810 9888
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Independent Auditor’s Report

B R BETRE

Auditor’s Responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31st March 2012,
and of its loss and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28th September 2012

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

2H W @R

For the year ended 31st March 2012 HZE2012F3A318IEFE

Revenue WA 5 386,350,746 359,198,042
Other income =N 5 28,322,561 38,280,587
414,673,307 397,478,629
Building management expenses YIZEEIEY H 121,889,427 120,961,590
Staff costs 8 TRk 6 86,907,181 74,449,226
Information technology facilities BB R EREE R
maintenance fee 23,014,667 22,314,130
Government rent and rates o A K% 2= i 9 10,779,479 11,082,781
Other operating expenses HEiaES 1 10 95,851,643 88,058,576
Operating expenses before RETMEZEES M
_Gepreciation 338,442,397
Operating profit before depreciation ZREFHTE 2 & & i 7 76,230,910 80,612,326
Depreciation e 13 (210,763,637) (208,654,504)
Income tax expense Frig®isz 11 — —
Loss and total comprehensive loss FREER 2 HERE
for the year Pkl 12 (134,532,727) (128,042,178)
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Balance Sheet

BERER

As at 31st March 2012 $2201243A31H

ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment MIEE - MR KRG 13 3,447,980,108 3,633,595,866
Deferred rental receivable RIE RS 6,250,265 13,352,423
Held-to-maturity investments BEZEPEEKE 14 275,283,521 202,904,631
3,729,513,894 3,849,852,920
Current assets REBEE
Inventories, at cost FERKA 533,768 677,916
Trade and other receivables J7E L B T 2 Lt e U 2k T8 15 24,763,670 23,066,195
Amounts due from fellow FEUR R R M B A B FIE
subsidiaries 16 1,938,579 1,291,839
Held-to-maturity investments BEEZRINEHIEZE 14 179,713,926 305,208,290
Designated bank balance EERITEE R 17 — 142,948,186
Cash and bank balances He RBITETF 18 547,917,578 333,245,948
754,867,521 806,438,374
LIABILITIES afE
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables FEAST BR S0 R H A A 5RIE 19 66,979,642 53,830,058
Rental and other deposits HPEeREMES 57,501,078 54,075,187
Amount due to immediate FER BRI A RIFIE
holding company 16 254,278,206 254,296,050
378,758,926 362,201,295
_Netcurrentassets =~~~ RBRERE 0 376108595 444,237,079
Total assets less current liabilities #@&EERTEAE 4,105,622,489 4,294,089,999
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves AATERFEA
attributable to the EihERRHE
Company'’s equity holders
Share capital &% < 20 2 2
Capital reserve ER 21 5,261,848,390 5,261,848,390
Accumulated losses Z2:tEE (1,663,988,204) (1,529,455,477)
Total equity RSB 3,597,860,188 3,732,392,915
Non-current liabilities ERBARE
Development maintenance fund LRESES 17 451,000,000 500,000,000
Facilities maintenance fund LB ES 22 50,000,000 50,000,000
Deferred income BN 2 23 6,762,301 11,697,084
507,762,301 561,697,084
4,105,622,489 4,294,089,999
On behalf of the Board EERRE
2 EE
Director Director

’I ’I 2 Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
EBRHEEEEGRAR



Statement of Changes in Equity

En@Ex

For the year ended 31st March 2012 #{Z201243A31HILFE

Balance at 1st April 2010

2010F4 B 1R &8

Share Capital Accumulated
capital reserve losses Total

B ENC RIER BEEHE

HK$ HK$ HKS HKS$
BT BT BT BT
2 5,261,848,390 (1,401,413,299) 3,860,435,093

Loss and total comprehensive FNEELEAEE

|oss for the year ok = — (128,042,178) (128,042,178)
Balance at 31st March 2011E3H318/

2011/1st April 2011 2011E48 18R 2 5,261,848,390 (1,529,455,477) 3,732,392,915
Loss and total comprehensive FABERZEER

loss for the year ] — — (134,532,727) (134,532,727)

Balance at 31st March 2012

20123 A 31 &

2 5,261,848,390 (1,663,988,204) 3,597,860,188
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Statement of Cash Flows

BeRER

For the year ended 31st March 2012 # %2012 3 A31HILFE

Cash flows from operating REEBEHERE
activities
Net cash generated from operations 4 2 FTELE 2 0 & 55 24 73,944,113 47,97717,71774”
Cash flows from investing RETHZHRERE
activities
Purchase of property, plant and AW - e R E
equipment (25,147,879) (13,426,154)
Proceeds from disposal of property, — HEWEE « #R & 5
plant and equipment FS k18 — 113,590
Purchase of held-to-maturity BABEEIHAKE
investments (258,287,562) (122,034,573)
Redemption of held-to-maturity ERHAEERHERE
investments 304,000,000 23,000,000
Decrease in designated bank balance 57 #1745 6405 142,948,186 84,200,428
Increase in bank deposits longer BB =& A 2 H A
than three months EHFRZE (282,092,022)  (21,139,623)
Interest income from held-to- BB ERHR
maturity investments received RE B 15,341,087 14,501,970
Interest income on designated BUIETERITAER
bank balance received lB=A 1,216,243 332,676
Interest income on bank deposits BUERITE A B
received 1,243,320 459,521
Net cash used in investing activities & /ZEN 2 IR & H F 58 (100,778,627)  (33,992,165)
Cash flows from financing TR RERE
activities
Decrease in amount due to FENEEERARFIA L
immediate holding company VRS (17,844) (7,518)
Government grants and sponsorship B Ytk fF# B & &
received, net &BhFRE 23 8,431,966 9,571,195
Payment on settlement of REBREEES ZNR
development maintenance fund 17 (49,000,000) —
Net cash (used in)/generated from TESzEeORE),/
financing activities mAHEE (40,585,878) 9,563,677
Net (decrease)/increase in cash BHEREESEEER
and cash equivalents CRmY) HEhnEEE (67,420,392) 23,542,686
Cash and cash equivalents atthe FHZHERELEEIEEH
beginning of the year 214,298,990 190,756,304
Cash and cash equivalents at FHRzBEERRAESEEERB
the end of the year 18 146,878,598 214,298,990

’I ’I 4 Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
EBRHEEEEGRAR



General information

The principal activity of Hong Kong Cyberport
Management Company Limited (the “Company”) is to
support and promote innovation and technology
development in Hong Kong through the creation of a
strategic cluster of information and communications
technology (ICT) based companies as well as encouraging
the building of a critical mass of professional talent in the
territory. With a vision to establish itself as a leading ICT
hub in the Asia-Pacific region, Cyberport is committed to
facilitating the local economy by nurturing ICT industry
start-ups and entrepreneurs, driving collaboration to pool
resources and create business opportunities, and
accelerating ICT adoption through strategic initiatives and
partnerships.

In order to fulfill the vision, the Company established five
centres namely “Technology Centre” (formerly known as
“Digital Media Centre (“DMC")"), “Entrepreneurship
Centre” (formerly known as “Incubation-cum-training
Centre (“IncuTrain”)”), “Collaboration Centre”,
“Knowledge Centre” and “Campus Development
Centre” (the five centres collaterally named “Operating
Centres”).

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in Hong Kong. The address of its registered office is Units
1102-1104, Level 11, Cyberport 2, 100 Cyberport Road,
Hong Kong.

The Company is wholly owned by the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“HKSAR") via
Financial Secretary Incorporated.

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, unless otherwise stated. These financial
statements have been approved for issue by the board of
directors on 28th September 2012.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Br ISR MY EE

2 Summary of significant accounting

policies

The significant accounting policies applied in the
preparation of the financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Company’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements are disclosed in note 4.

(b) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

() New and revised standards and
amendments effective for the year ended
31st March 2012
During the year, the Company has adopted
the new and revised standards and
amendments of HKFRSs which are effective
for the year ended 31st March 2012 and are
relevant to its operations. The Company has
assessed the impact of the adoption of these
new and revised standards and amendments
and considered that there has been no
significant impact on the Company’s results
and financial position nor any substantial
changes in the Company’s accounting
policies.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA

2

FTEETBRBE

REAFBEHRRFRANTIES AR
BRTX - BRAHAN - HFRKRE
RITERNAEFENERER -

(a)

(b)

mBEXE
AP BHRRIBBEBY B RS
ZE RN IR RS2 B AR AR ©

RETEBBYBREEARE
MM BHRARERE TRRENE
FHEE - N EEEEERAR
N A G EF R B IR AE L H
- P RRENHE NG EEM
L - 08 ME AP REK
BEABRNEENBBRIES
P -

RANFR] RIETE B
HEER|

(i) #HZ20125F3A31H Lt &F
EEMZHT REBIETHE
Al
ARABAFEERMNER

201253 A31 8 IEFE &£
R B 58 HE TS FERE T AT
KIS 7] & 78 B 75 o 45 2%
Bl o ZRRQ BB SIS
H S CHE b e
BIM R &7 TS - RA
KA B 4 A B A5 AR R A
EBATE  NARHARQFA
S BRELATMNERE
@Jo



Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS HRR MY EE

2 Summary of significant accounting 2
policies (Continued)

(b) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

FTESHBERBE®)

(b) BRAEET RETE BB

(Continued) HEER| (&)
(ii) Standards, interpretations, amendments (i) # =2012F3H318 It &

and improvements to existing standards
that are not yet effective for the year
ended 31st March 2012

The HKICPA has issued the following new or
revised HKFRSs standards, interpretations,
amendments or improvements to existing
standards which are not yet effective for the
year ended 31st March 2012 and have not
been early adopted by the Company:

EERERZER - 28
FEAETT RER 2 R

EBSHMASEEMIAT
HEl SSHERT BB 15 3R
XA BB B HRK
# AEEHE201293A
31 BIEFE BARER - Bt
A EL AR BTERAR -

Effective for

accounting

periods

beginning on

New or revised standards, interpretations and amendments or after

RTHBRHH

ZEBIAE

AR ER - RBREF FEEN

HKFRS 7 Amendment Financial Instruments: 1st July 2011
Disclosures — Transfer of Financial Assets

EAMBREEAETSR SBIHE: BE —SRepEE2Eq] 201MF7A18

HKAS 12 Amendment Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets  1st January 2012

BERGEAF 125 EEMIR - WEREEE R 20121 A18

HKAS 1 Amendment Presentation of Financial Statements 1st July 2012

BEGTERIFE 1% IR 2N 2 BT 201267418

HKAS 19 Amendment Employee Benefits 1st January 2013

BB G ERIF 195 BERAZEFT 20131 A 18

HKFRS 7 Amendments Financial Instruments: 1st January 2013

BREMBRELEAE 7R
HKFRS 13
BRMBRE LS 135
HKAS 32

BREEAF325R
HKFRS 7
BRMBHRELANE TR
HKFRS 9
BRPHMELERE R

Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

ERMTE: FE - cREERSRABIEEZE

Fair Value Measurement

AFEHE

Amendments Financial Instruments: Presentation:
Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

TRMTE J%: SREERDSRMAB KB ZER] 20141 A 18

Amendments Financial Instruments: Disclosures
ERIA  REZER]

Transition Disclosures and Financial Instruments
SRTE : BRENBERZH

i 2013%F1A1H

1st January 2013
201341 A1 R
1st January 2014

1st January 2015
20151 A1 R
1st January 2015
20151 A1 R

The Company is in the process of making an
assessment of the impact of these new
standards, interpretations, amendments and
improvements to standards and is not yet in a
position to state whether they would have a
significant impact on the Company’s results
and financial position.

AR B LA FE# R &
RIEFTEBYHREER
B ERNEFT AR 2K
E2FE  BERFARERN
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Br ISR MY EE

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

(c) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are expensed in the statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives. The principal annual rates in
use are as follows:

Buildings

BF

Building services and support facilities
BFRGEIRRE
Information technology facilities
BB R b

Operating Centres equipment
B ORI

Leasehold improvements
HEVHRIE

Furniture and equipment
RIS %

Motor vehicles

EH#

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (note 2(e)).

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS HRR MY EE

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

(d) Held-to-maturity investments

(e)

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the Company's
management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. They are included in non-
current assets, except for those with maturities less
than 12 months from the balance sheet date, which
are classified as current assets.

Held-to-maturity investments are stated in the
balance sheet at cost plus/less any discount/
premium amortised to date. The discount or
premium is amortised over the period to maturity
and included as interest income/expense in the
statement of comprehensive income. Provision is
made when there is a diminution in value other
than temporary.

The carrying amounts of individual held-to-maturity
investments or holdings of the same investments
are reviewed at the balance sheet date in order to
assess the credit risk and whether the carrying
amounts are expected to be recovered. Provisions
are made when carrying amounts are not expected
to be recovered and are recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income as expense immediately.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to depreciation/amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2
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Br ISR MY EE

2

Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Government grant or sponsorship

A government grant or sponsorship is recognised at
fair value when there is reasonable assurance that
the Company will comply with the conditions
attaching with it and that the grant will be received.

Government grants and sponsorships relating to
income are deferred and recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income over the period
necessary to match them with the costs they are
intended to compensate.

Government grants and sponsorships relating to the
purchase of property, plant and equipment are
credited to the statement of comprehensive income
on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of
the related assets.

Inventories

Inventories, comprising food, beverage and
operating supplies, are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Costs are calculated using
the weighted average costing method. Net
realisable value is determined on the basis of
anticipated sales proceeds less estimated selling
expenses.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivable are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that
the Company will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original terms of receivables.
The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The
amount of the provision is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS HRR MY EE

2

Summary of significant accounting

policies (Continued)

()

()

(k)

)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, investments with a
maturity of three months or less from the date of
investment.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using effective interest method.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Employee benefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave and
long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.
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2

Summary of significant accounting

policies (Continued)

)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii) Retirement scheme obligations
The Company operates a defined contribution
retirement scheme, the Mandatory Provident
Fund, and pays contributions to a publicly
administered retirement benefit plan on a
mandatory basis. The Company has no further
payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due and are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees
who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in
the contributions. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a
cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

(iii) Bonus entitlements
The expected cost of bonus payments are
recognised as a liability when the Company
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of services rendered by employees
and a reliable estimate of the obligation can
be made.

Liabilities for bonus plans are expected to be
settled within 12 months and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when they
are settled.

(m) Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the country
where the Company operates and generates taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS HRR MY EE

2 Summary of significant accounting
policies (Continued)

(m) Current and deferred income tax

(n)

(Continued)

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Revenue and other income recognition
Revenue and other income comprise the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable for the
sale of services in the ordinary course of the
Company's activities. Revenue and other income
are recognised as follows:

(i)  Rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the terms of the lease.

(i) Management fee income is recognised when
the services are rendered.

(i)  Income from hotel operation is recognised
upon provision of services.

(iv) Car park fee and information technology
facilities income are recognised when the
services are rendered and the facilities are
utilised.

(v) Income from leasing of centre facilities is
recognised when the facilities are utilised.

(vi)  Other incidental income and services income
are recognised when the Company is entitled
to the income and the services are rendered.

(vii) Interest income is recognised on a time

proportion basis, using the effective interest

method.
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2

Summary of significant accounting

policies (Continued)

(o)

(p)

(a)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases, net of any incentives received
from the lessor, are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of
the Company are measured using the
currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates
(the “functional currency”). The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollar, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that
arises from past events and whose existence will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past
events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
When a change in the probability of an outflow
occurs so that outflow is probable, they will then be
recognised as a provision.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS HRR MY EE

3 Financial risk management

(a) Financial risk factors

The Company'’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: interest rate risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects of these risks on
the Company’s financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Company’s
management under policies approved by the Board.
The Company’s management identifies, evaluates
and manages significant financial risks in the
Company’s business units. The Board provides
guidance for overall risk management.

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in
market interest rates will impact the earnings
of the Company. The Company’'s major
interest-bearing assets comprise bank deposits
and held-to-maturity investments (collectively
“interest bearing assets”) and are primarily
issued at fixed rates which therefore do not
expose the Company to cash flow interest
rate risk.

The Company has no significant borrowings
other than the non interest-bearing advance
from its immediate holding company.

(ii) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the potential failure of
the Company’s counterparties to meet their
obligations under financial contracts. The
Company is exposed to credit risk on cash
and bank balances, designated bank balance,
held-to-maturity investments, as well as trade
and other receivables and amounts due from
fellow subsidiaries.

The Company’s bank deposits are deposited
with banks of high credit quality in Hong
Kong.
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

Credit risk (Continued)

For held-to-maturity investments, the
Company adopts a prudent policy to invest in
securities only with very strong investment-
grade credit ratings and limit exposure to any
single investment. The exposures to these
credit risks are monitored on an ongoing
basis.

For rent receivable from tenants, credit checks
are part of the normal leasing process and
stringent monitoring procedures are in place
to deal with overdue debts. In addition, the
Company reviews the recoverable amount of
each individual outstanding at each balance
sheet date to ensure that adequate provision
for impairment losses is made for
irrecoverable amounts. The Company
normally receives rents in advance from
tenants on a monthly basis and also has
policies in place to obtain rental deposits or
bank guarantees from tenants prior to
commencement of leases.

For other trade receivables and amounts due
from fellow subsidiaries, a credit policy is in
place and the exposure to these credit risks
are monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit
evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
receivables are due ranging from 30 to 60
days from the date of billing. Debtors with
balances that are more than 60 days overdue
are generally required to settle all outstanding
balances before any further credit is granted.
Normally, the Company does not obtain
collateral from customers and the utilisation
of credit limits is regularly monitored.

The Company has no significant
concentrations of credit risk.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS HRR MY EE

3 Financial risk management (Continued) 3 BXERER®)
(a) Financial risk factors (Continued) (a) B¥REBREZEE)
(iii) Liquidity risk (i) ABEEER

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company is
unable to meet its current obligations when
they fall due. Prudent liquidity risk
management includes maintaining sufficient
cash and the availability of funding through
operating cash flows and advance from
immediate holding company.

The Company's policy is to regularly monitor
its current and expected liquidity requirements
to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves
of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

The table below analyses the Company’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at
the balance sheet to the contractual maturity
date. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant.

At 31st March 2012 201263 A31H

Less than
1 year

—FUT

HK$
7

MEE T RBRIEARBIRE
BERIANERER 2 A
% BEMRBECRRE
BEEREREERTREM
HEZERABNBRERTT
WREMAIHBRES -

ARRZBREEHERH
RIREHRNRBESER
FEMRAERS R SRR S48
mE AR R RPNREE

TRRARBNTERER
HREAEANIHM AT
HAR ) AR B 2 A AR R DA
ERARBNSEREHKR
FR2BELME - BREER
MEETK BIEI12(E
AREHMERBEFRERR
[ENE

Between 1 More than
and 2 years 2 years
—EWF ML E
HK$ HK$

BT BT

Trade and other payables FERERA
Hih R FIA 66,979,642 — _
Rental and other deposits HFEEE R
Hitige 30,234,240 11,798,501 15,468,337
Amount due to immediate EREZERAR
holding company pQLE] 254,278,206 — —
At 31st March 2011 2011§3H31H
Trade and other payables ERERF R
Hit B 5IE 53,830,058 — —
Rental and other deposits HEEE R
Hivige 14,064,522 20,662,879 19,347,786
Amount due to immediate N B ER AR
holding company EQE] 254,296,050 — —
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3

Financial risk management (Continued)

(b) Capital risk management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital. The Company’s strategy
remains unchanged for the year ended 31st March
2012.

Management reviews the capital structure
periodically and manages its overall capital structure
if necessary. As at 31st March 2012 and 2011, the
Company was in net cash position.

The carrying value less impairment provision of
trade and other receivables and payables, balances
with group companies are a reasonable
approximation of their fair values. The fair value of
financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual
cash flows at the current market interest rate that is
available to the Company for similar financial
instruments.

Critical accounting estimates and
judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Company makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates
will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results.
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant
effect on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are
discussed below:

(a) Impairment of the non-financial assets
The Company performs review for impairment of
non-financial assets whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of
the assets may not be recoverable.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(9]

Impairment of the non-financial assets
(Continued)

The Company reviews certain indicators of potential
impairment such as reported sale and purchase
prices, market demand and general market
conditions. The Company considers the Cyberport
Portion (comprising Cyberport 1, Cyberport 2,
Cyberport 3, Cyberport 4, the Arcade and the Hotel
but excluding Information Technology facilities) as a
portfolio of asset and identifies the cash-generating
unit to which the portfolio of asset belongs
referring to the valuation performed by external
valuers.

Based on the Company’s best estimates, no
provision for impairment loss on the non-financial
assets including the Cyberport Portion is necessary.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Company follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on
classifying non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments and fixed maturity as
held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement,
the Company evaluates its intention and ability to
hold such investments to maturity. If the Company
fails to keep these investments to maturity other
than for the specific circumstances — for example,
selling an insignificant amount close to maturity —
it will be required to reclassify the entire class as
available-for-sale. The investments would, therefore,
be measured at fair value not at amortised cost.

Impairment of trade and other
receivables

Management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables based on
the credit history or the financial position of its
customers and the current market condition.
Management will assess the adequacy of provision
for impairment of trade and other receivables at
each balance sheet date and significant level of
judgement is required in determining the adequacy
of such provision.
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4 Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (Continued)

(d)

Income taxes

The Company is subject to income taxes in Hong
Kong. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business.

The Company recognises liabilities for anticipated
tax issues based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
year in which such determination is made.

Recognition of deferred tax asset, which principally
relates to tax losses of the Company, depends on
the management’s expectation of future taxable
profit that will be available against which the tax
losses can be utilised. The outcome of their actual
utilisation may be different.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
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5 Revenue and other income

Revenue and other income recognised during the year are
as follows:

5 WAREMEA

FARARAEEADR AR T

Revenue e
Rental income WA 156,642,796 155,484,271
Building management income PIEEIBUA
Management fee income BEBA 75,214,861 71,759,487
Car park fee income FEIFZWA 7,770,475 6,688,058
Other facilities income At 3R U A 17,275,603 15,596,423
100,260,939 94,043,968
Income from hotel operation PRGN 120,429,597 100,715,161
Information technology B BHE R R A
facilities income 3,709,063 3,242,756
Fees for usage of Technology B AR O &
Centre equipment and services i AN 3,272,332 4,395,457
Other incidental income H A ETE U A 2,036,019 1,316,429
386,350,746 359,198,042
Other income H A
Realisation of deferred income FIE Wz IR
(note 23) (Ff5E23) 13,366,749 15,751,331
Hotel’s Gross Operating Profit BIE 2 B IS ERRR
performance guarantee income REE AR A
(note i) (PFF&ED — 8,000,000
Services income from fellow [ Z M8 A & RIS WA
subsidiaries (note ii) (B &Eii) 4,201,654 4,201,654
Interest income from held-to-maturity BERIHBKEEE
investments, net of amortisation FBUWA - HNkEE
of premium of HK$6,199,974 B $HH(86,199,974 87T
(2011: HK$5,743,948) (2011 % -
5,743,948 8 7T) 7,266,212 8,467,957
Interest income on designated FETE SRITA R A B A
bank balance 1,691,275 1,007,228
Interest income on bank deposits AT R B A 1,796,671 778,800
Gain on disposal of property, plant HEME  BER
and equipment, net B — 73,617
28,322,561 38,280,587
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6

Revenues and other income (Continued)

Note:

@)

(ii)

The Hotel's Gross Operating Profit performance guarantee income
represents a lump sum compensation on removal of some terms in
the Management Agreement with Meridien SAS.

Pursuant to the services agreement dated 25th October 2003
entered into between the Company and Hong Kong Cyberport
(Ancillary Development) Limited (“HKCAD"), its fellow subsidiary,
a fixed monthly services income of HK$125,600 was received from
HKCAD commencing from November 2003 for the provision of
services by the Company to facilitate the operation of the
Residential Portion of the Cyberport. The fee was revised to
HK$200,000 commencing from April 2006 and to HK$261,000
commencing from May 2008. Total amount received during the
year was HK$3,132,000 (2011: HK$3,132,000).

Pursuant to the services agreement dated 12th March 2005
entered into between the Company and Skillful Limited, its fellow
subsidiary, a monthly services income was received for the
provision of information technology and telecommunications
services to the Residential Portion of the Cyberport. Total amount
received during the year was HK$1,069,654 (2011:
HK$1,069,654).

Staff costs

5

WA B EH AU A (2)

(ii)

G 2 #8E ETEEFIRBRRE R ERABA
7572 B B2 Meridien SAS #) & 22 1735 2 76 5 {6k
A MR S — IR IR E -

R AE20034F 10 A25 A AR A B H 7 K K
BARBABEGAE(MERE)GRAA
([HKCAD) ZaT 2 BR 75 1ha& + AR R
BHEELH ML EMBERT - 82003
F11 AR S A Al M HKCAD Y HR 125,600
78 7T K9 B TE AR 5 U2 A o 1200644 A A
200845 A - WIEW B S RIETREA
200,000/ 7c M 261,000 78 7T ° AN E B UL
#8585 3,132,000 7T (2011 4 © 3,132,000
BT °

RIE2005F3 A 12 HA AR EER ZK B
A A Skillful Limited 25 5T 80 R %5 1 - AN A
AIRHHEBEER S REEAMARERER
BR%E A AT ARSI A - RNFEE W
%8/51,069,654 787 (2011 4F : 1,069,654 78
TT) e

6 BIRE

Salaries and allowances 4 B ERL 82,640,561 70,658,225
Unutilised annual leave REAZER 1,821,296 1,694,652

Contributions to Mandatory SRHIMERTES K
Provident Fund 2,445,324 2,096,349
86,907,181 74,449,226

Analysed into:

iV

Hotel BIE 50,488,840 43,788,216
Operating Centres EE A 9,443,651 7,359,408
Corporate office YNIE) =g 26,974,690 23,301,602

86,907,181 74,449,226

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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7 Directors’ remuneration 7 EEME
The Directors, who represent key management personnel EEEANAIZABEEEAS  BAR
of the Company, having authority and responsibility for 2 EENEEAREENENDRE
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the £ - M FIr mRFE AR E AR IR 4
Company, did not receive or will not receive any fees or 2 FR 765 78 % A {a] S B o Bh (2011 4F
emoluments in respect of their services to the Company ) o

during the year (2011: Nil).

8 Five highest paid individuals 8 IHuUFMESZAL
The emoluments payable to the five individuals whose AEEANREZHFNRSHALTZFBL
emoluments were the highest in the Company during the T

year are as follows:

Salaries and allowances 4 B ERL 10,027,356 9,414,786
Contributions to Mandatory SR HIMERTES K
Provident Fund 60,000 60,000

10,087,356 9,474,786

The emoluments fell within the followings bands: BTN HERT -

2012 2011

HK$ 1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 BT E
1,500,000 37T — 3

HK$ 1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 BT
2,000,000 7T 3 —

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 B TE
2,500,000 7T 1 1

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 B TE
3,000,000 /BT 1 1
5 5

9 Government rent and rates 9 IHEKNEL

Government rent and rates AR K 2= 6
— Hotel — 85 1,165,200 1,078,800
— Operating Centres — A, 140,640 168,726
— Other Cyberport Portion — BUS AR Mo 9,473,639 9,835,255

10,779,479 11,082,781

Annual Report 2011/2012 ’I 3 3
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10 Other operating expenses

11

10 Ett&EEXH

Insurance R

— Hotel —BJE 216,800 298,255

— Other Cyberport Portion — BUESH A D 1,726,295 1,898,816

1,943,095 2,197,071

Professional fees E2ERKEHR 7,363,019 10,073,485
Marketing, promotion and TiGHERIEE S

project expenses 13,369,767 17,363,550
Travelling expenses LESZE 734,164 520,925
Transportation B 2 480,000 480,000
Other hotel operation expenses HiBE&ES 1 48,687,619 42,074,793
Other operation expenses on EER O Hh B

Operating Centres
Other miscellaneous expenses HAbFEIE S 1

21,512,299 13,614,838
1,761,680 1,733,914

95,851,643 88,058,576

Income tax expense

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the
Company has no assessable profit for the year (2011: Nil).

The tax on the Company’s loss for the year differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate
of Hong Kong as follows:

11 FEHixH

AR R)AE R R B RRBR A -
I I 8 A B IS AR A LH 1B

ARRAFEERRARERTEE
RHRMmetE 2 ERmEREMT

Loss for the year FAEE (134,532,727) (128,042,178)
Calculated at a tax rate of 16.5% 1#16.5% (20114 : 16.5%)

(2011: 16.5%) FRR=AE 7 FiIE (22,197,900) (21,126,959)
Income not subject to tax BIERN WA (807,834) (430,910)
Temporary differences not recognised RER R =5 (114,143) 251,980
Tax losses not recognised REER 2 FiIAEE 23,119,877 21,305,889

Deferred income tax assets are not recognised for
temporary differences arising from tax loss carried
forwards due to uncertainty of realisation of the related
tax benefit through the future taxable profits. As at 31st
March 2012, the Company has unrecognised temporary
differences arising from tax losses of HK$1,906 million
(2011: HK$1,766 million). The tax losses have no expiry
date and are yet to be agreed by the Inland Revenue
Department.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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12 Loss for the year

Loss for the year is stated after crediting and charging the

following:

12 FREE

FREBEBDF AR TIER -

Crediting

Rental income less outgoings of
HK$9,473,639 (2011: HK$9,835,255)

25t AEE

MR &2 S KA
9,473,639 T

(20114F : 9,835,255/87C) 147,169,157 145,649,016
Reversal of provision for impairment JFEE LT R R {4 4 T 43¢
of receivables 147,840 =
Gain on disposal of property, plant HEWE - 2R NG
and equipment, net U — 73,617
Charging 2 HkREHE
Auditor’s remuneration Z AN 506,000 482,000
Provision for impairment of receivables & Ut BE Fomi (E B & 4,327,628 3,455,607

13 Property, plant and equipment

13 W% - HBERRE

2012
2012F
Building
servicesand  Information Centres Furniture
support  technology  equipment Leasehold and Motor
Buildings facilities facilities (Note ¢) improvements  equipment vehicles
BFRREE RORE HEN
By XERIE (WEc) BRIE BHERE L)
HKS HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HK$
BT B BT BT B B
Cost KA
At the beginning 3]
of the year 3,832,061,688 1,152,971,498 230,540,348 59,935,404 19,217,690 49,094,657 797,882 5,344,619,167 5,332,471,399
Additions i - - 3,860,227 950,850 4,642,949 15,473,716 220,137 25,147,879 13,426,154
Disposals HE - — (104,174) - - — — (104,174)  (1,278,386)
At the end of the year FR 3,832,061,688 1,152,971,498 234,296,401 60,886,254 23,860,639 64,568,373 1,018,019 5,369,662,872 5,344,619,167
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZEHTE
At the beginning 3]
of the year 579,680,937 819,798,900 224,997,053 59,003,981 6,383,340 20,679,600 479,490 1,711,023,301 1,503,607,210
Charge for the year FRITE 83,098,299 115,297,150 3,031,311 818,915 2,016,834 6,401,141 99,987 210,763,637 208,654,504
Disposals e - - (104,174) — - — — (104,174)  (1,238,413)
At the end of the year FR 662,779,236 935,096,050 227,924,190 59,822,896 8,400,174 27,080,741 579,477 1,921,682,764 1,711,023,301
Net book value REFE
At the end of the year ER 3,169,282,452 217,875,448 6,372,211 1,063,358 15,460,465 37,487,632 438,542 3,447,980,108 3,633,595,866
At the beginning F4)
of the year 3,252,380,751 333,172,598 5,543,295 931,423 12,834,350 28,415,057 318,392 3,633,595,866 3,828,864,189

Annual Report 2011/2012
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13 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

On 22nd May 2000, the Government of the HKSAR granted the
Inland Lot No. 8969 at Telegraph Bay, Pokfulam to the immediate
holding company for a term of 50 years at a lump sum initial
premium of HK$1,000.

On 24th May 2000, the Company entered into a sub-lease
agreement (“Sub-lease Agreement”) with the immediate holding
company whereby a portion of the Inland Lot No. 8969 at
Telegraph Bay, Pokfulam ("“Cyberport Portion”) is sub-leased to the
Company from the immediate holding company at nil rental.

The buildings are situated in Hong Kong and held on a sub-lease
from the immediate holding company for a term of 50 years less
the last 3 days thereof commencing from 22nd May 2000.

Centres equipment represents equipment of Entrepreneurship
Centre and Technology Centre funded by government grant and
used for the purpose of the designated projects.

14 Held-to-maturity investments

13 Y% - HEERFRE @)

()

M200065H228 ' ERHEBRNERE
FERR A B H — B R0 P E PR MR 4R & P
Hh ER 89695% 2 i —IRMELHIRE A
1,000 7T * EAEAS04F ©

72000 5 A24 B ' AR REEEZERA
RIZRI — oM ((HMRHE]) - B
ZoMmE  AARREEZERARSHE
— WAL R B R E 4R 7 P BE b B} 8969 57 2
Hb—#Ho L ((&BELD ) AQF
WAL NESE -

ELEFMNRES  HEEERARSM
BHE HHEAB 200045 A 22 BFEKE
H504F  HBRERHEI R ©

R R T B U 4R B & B B IR HE R
HEMEEZERPOMBEFOZERE

14 HFEZENHAKRE

Listed fixed interest debt securities:

LT EE N BB E 5

— in Hong Kong, at cost —REBEM
AN B8R 113,039,500 94,148,000
Amortisation of premium (=g ¥ (3,178,319) (3,425,010)
109,861,181 90,722,990
Unlisted debt securities, at cost JELETERES
LA AR 349,313,500 424,504,103
Amortisation of premium Y (B 8N (4,177,234) (7,114,172)
345,136,266 417,389,931
Net book amount BREVFE 454,997,447 508,112,921
The net book amount is analysed as follows: REFEITOT :
Maturing within one year R—FAE|H 179,713,926 305,208,290
Maturing over one year R—F LA FFER 275,283,521 202,904,631
454,997,447 508,112,921
Market value of listed debt securities TTHEEESZTE 110,652,182 90,961,677
Market value of unlisted debt securities ~ JF (&R E A 2 A 344,978,883 419,350,675
455,631,065 510,312,352

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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14 Held-to-maturity investments (Continved) 14 FEZZHBHKRE (&)

The held-to-maturity investments represent bonds with
maturities ranging from 3 to 32 months (2011: 1 to 30
months) and are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The
market values of listed and unlisted held-to-maturity
investments are based upon the market price of the debt
securities quoted over-the-counter. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying
amount of held-to-maturity investments.

The Company has not reclassified any financial assets
measured at amortised cost during the year (2011: Nil).

BEZRIPERELEUBTAEMNZE
% HEHHEH3IE32MEATE(2011
F1E30MBA) - EmMELETEA
ZRHHIRE 2 A TIREEEFHI
RSHTHERAFRE - RIFEAFE
NEAGEEEREEEEHHBREN
IREIME -

RNABFERR GG KA E
ZEREEEHNFEAQOIE &) -

15 Trade and other receivables 15 EWERF R HEMmEWRE

Trade receivables FEURBRE FX 22,283,613 18,091,011
Less: Provision for impairment B MR FORE R

of receivables (7,635,395) (3,455,607)
Trade receivables — net FEWBR RN — /F 58 14,648,218 14,635,404
Prepayments, deposits and TERRIE « ZE

other receivables H ftn fE I 5RI8 10,115,452 8,430,791

24,763,670 23,066,195

(@  The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables
approximate their fair values and are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars.

(b)  The credit terms given to the customers are ranging
from 0-30 days.

(c) As at 31st March 2012, trade receivables with 30
days credit terms of HK$3,490,309 (2011:
HK$3,775,381) were fully performing.

(@)  FEURRRAR N B At FE U SR IR 2 AR T
BEARAERNFEEOYAETS
B o

(b) HBTITERFHEEHAIE3I0K-
(© E Z=201243A318 E W ER
FX3,490,309/8 T (2011 &

3,775,381 7T) A30 Kz EHIR
H o —ERBISERTT -

Annual Report 2011/2012 ’I 3 7
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15 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

(d) Trade receivables that exceed the credit terms are
not considered impaired. As at 31st March 2012,
trade receivables of HK$11,157,909 (2011:
HK$10,860,023) were past due but not impaired.
These relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. The
aging analysis of these trade receivables is as
follows:

15 BRI R HaEWFIE (&)

(d)

B {5 B HY 2 B UK AR SR R 1B R
BRI - HE201243A318 -
JE W BE 3% 11,157,909 7T (2011
4 : 10,860,023 T) 2 EE - B
WERE - ZZERE S NE T
AW EENTHNB LIRS - %
ERUIRKH BRI DT T ¢

Up to 3 months Z={AAALE
Over 3 months BiE=18 A

7,727,072 8,453,358
3,430,837 2,406,665

11,157,909 10,860,023

() The Company has assessed if there is any
impairment on an individual customer basis based
on aging analysis of trade receivables balance,
historical bad debt rates, repayment patterns,
customer credit worthiness and industry trend
analysis. As at 31st March 2012, the amount of the
provision for impairment of trade receivables was
HK$7,635,395 (2011: HK$3,455,607).

Movements on the provision for impairment of
trade receivables are as follows:

AN B AR 1R FE UAR TR AL R 2 BRBR
DT BEZEERR - BRARN
BEEEERITEBS DT AT
EAEMEEFERRE - BHE
201243 A31H @ EBWERZZR
B 57,635,395/8 7T (20114 :
3,455,607 7% 7T) °

FEWBR FUR B R < E B & 51 1A
T ¢

At the beginning of the year F4)
Provision for impairment of F RSO E R

receivables during the year
Unused amount reversed RE)FA S IB R

3,455,607 =

4,327,628 3,455,607
(147,840) =

At the end of the year FR

7,635,395 3,455,607

(f)  The maximum exposure to credit risk of the
reporting date is the fair value of each class of trade
and other receivables mentioned above. The
Company does not hold any collateral as security
other than rental deposits from tenants.

16 Balances with group companies

Balances with group companies are unsecured, interest
free and repayable on demand. The amounts approximate
their fair values and are denominated in Hong Kong
dollars.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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RREBES

17 Development maintenance fund 17

It represents a fund received by the Company in
accordance with the terms of the Project Agreement.
Pursuant to the Project Agreement, the purpose of the
fund is for upkeep and maintenance of the Shared
Cyberport facilities. On 2nd March 2004, the Company
and Cyber-Port Limited, the developer of the Cyberport
Project, mutually agreed that the fund can be used by the
Company to make “low-risk” investment in the form of
money market funds or short-term maturity bonds.
Certain portion of the fund was placed into various
investments (note 14).

The fund was subject to final assessment and was
assessed on the sufficiency of covering the full
replacement cost of the Shared Cyberport facilities and
the accumulated deficit of the Cyberport Portion for the
first 5 years of operation from the practical completion of
the Cyberport works.

A dispute arose between Cyber-Port Limited as the
Developer and PCCW Limited, and Hong Kong Cyberport
Development Holdings Limited, the Company’s immediate
holding company, Hong Kong Cyberport (Ancillary
Development) Limited, the Company'’s fellow subsidiary,
and the Company (collectively, the “Parties”) as to the
final assessment of the Development maintenance fund
(“DMA") under the Project Agreement.

On 1st August 2011, following a mediation process, the
Parties entered into a settlement agreement whereby the
Parties agreed that the DMA should be revised to HK$451
million which will be used for the purposes of upkeep and
maintenance of the Shared Cyberport facilities. The effect
of revising the DMA is that HK$49 million was returned
to the operating account of the Cyberport project.

As at 31st March 2011, the fund was separately
deposited into designated bank accounts. The designated
bank balance of HK$142,948,186 comprised short-term
bank deposits. The carrying amount of the designated
bank balance approximated its fair value and was
denominated in Hong Kong dollars. Upon final settlement
in August 2011, the previously designated bank balance
was reclassified as cash and bank balance. Upon
acquisition of relevant assets for replacements, the costs
of the acquired assets will be transferred from the DMA
account to the Capital reserve account.

ZIEE S RAR AIREEE B E
B TR AT IR ER B E 2 7R - ARIBEETE S
TR - A AERERESEIGS
HARM > B20044382H » NAF
HEMNEFRAR (BEBENERE
Y REARARAIBHZESKIEE
MERER | ZFEREBmEE S EH
BEH - HEWBHLESERBNZIER
& (MzE14) »

HZEESAETREE - UiHEES
RBARANBBELARBZABE
ERAN AREBBEEIRER TT
% BHEHOIRNESFLERE R
AHEE

BHEARAR (BRRE) LERARE
RAF - BEBBGEEHRERAERLD
A (ARRIZERERRAR]) - HBEHE
BMBER)BRIB(RNARZRFR
MEBAR) RARR (G ET]) ¥
S BF E AN AR EREEESH
BMRETEHIRFH -

AR EHR201148 A 1H%E:
MEEHH  AEEEREEESNEE
BE]B451 BT » AERE RS
BALARN - RBE —F£58E
49008 BT EZFEC R B EIE B2
HEERPA -

HZE201ME38318 2E L2 7F
BRZERTERRITEEFER ° $5EHT
4585 5 142,948,186 78 7T R HAER 1T
TFRAERK - I ERITHE B2 BREmERE
AFEREIE - WABITTAER © £2011
F8 A ZFfRE - ZRIMIEERITAE R
CEFREARSRRITEAS -EHBE
MEAENEBRBBEER  BEZSE
ENRAGHERESCESKREPIR
Wt AB AR FEEREF o
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18 Cash and bank balances

18 BEeRBITHERE

Cash at bank and in hand RITEGFERFER 46,006,083 44,136,152
Short-term bank deposits SEEEERPE

(shorter than 3 months) (LR3@EA) 100,872,515 170,162,838
Cash and cash equivalents BEMIBEEEER 146,878,598 214,298,990
Short-term bank deposits 52 AR 5K

(longer than 3 months) (LR3M@EA) 401,038,980 118,946,958
Cash and bank balances BeRIBTET 547,917,578 333,245,948

(@) The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances (@) BeMFTEFNEEREHEER

approximate their fair values and are denominated FER - WIABITTREN o

in Hong Kong dollars.

HZE20129438318 ° XARAK
@B LEAFEERNEES R
$R1T 45 1F 55,068,036 78 7T (2011
£ : 5,537,920/ 7T) °

(b)  As of 31st March 2012, total cash and bank balance (b)
held by the Company on behalf of District Cyber
Centres Alliance is HK$5,068,036 (2011:
HK$5,537,920).

'ﬂﬂ@'ﬁa’)\

19 EFERIRKR

19 Trade and other payables

Trade payables FETBRER 37,645,478 27,819,033
Other payables and accruals HEip e RIE N EE R 29,334,164 26,011,025
66,979,642 53,830,058
The carrying amounts of trade and other payables A B R e L A B A< R T 2 BR T 1B B
approximate their fair values and are denominated in N EREE - WABTABEA -

Hong Kong dollars.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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20 Share capital 20 R

Authorised: ETE
1,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 1,000 R GAREE 178TT2
L 1,000 1,000
Issued and fully paid: BETLEE
2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 2RBREE BT
3l 2 2
21 Capital reserve 21 EXRfFEE

At the beginning of the year/at FH9,/FXR
the end of the year 5,261,848,390 5,261,848,390
22 Facilities maintenance fund 22 RiegEEES

On 5th September 2006, the Company, its fellow R2006F9A5H  AR7] - HERHK
subsidiary, and immediate holding company entered into BRI REEZERAR  HEMBEA
a third agreement to amend the Project Agreement of the RAREMNBERARRIE=XE
Cyberport Project with PCCW Limited and Cyber-Port RIS B A &R - RIBZE = IREBET
Limited. Pursuant to the third agreement, a maintenance ek ANAF)ESF —%£5,0008 8 THY
fund of HK$50,000,000 for the purpose of maintenance WEESHIE  AERERES [ EE
and upgrading of the Cyberport Portion was received by BED | WEBRRIEEZRITERER
the Company and deposited into designated bank NeBEERREEESNAER (WM
accounts. Further to the settlement of the development 17) » IRIBEE = XS] B BT &l ez
maintenance fund (note 17), the facilities maintenance FTUEX IR FE (S B S T IE - IENEE
fund, which was received pursuant to third agreement to HEERIRBIREHMNEERAN « HE
amend the Project Agreement, will be transferred upon Nk - Wit ABARREBERSS o

acquisition of the of assets at the cost of the replaced
assets, to the Capital reserve account.

Annual Report 2011/2012 ’I 4 ’l
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23 Deferred income 23 EIEWE

2012
2012F
Government grants
BE#EE
Property, Property,
plant and [EQIEN]

equipment Others  Sub-total equipment
LERE VERE:
PEL et ET
HK$ HK$ HK$

BR i BT BT

Sponsorship

it

Others  Sub-total

it it

HK$ HK$
BT -

Cost KA
At the beginning of the year F4 5,884,121 48385229 54,269,350 1,369,032 3,254,652 4,623,684 58,893,034 57,432,523
Additions m 1,008,060 7,761,798 8,769,858 — — — 8,769,858 12,289,763
Written off of projects completed RElE G —  (1,836,509) (1,836,509) —  (3,254,652) (3,254,652) (5,091,161) (8,110,684)
Refund BiE - (337,892) (337,892) — — — (337,892) (2,718,568)
At the end of the year EX 6,892,181 53,972,626 60,864,807 1,369,032 — 1,369,032 62,233,839 58,893,034
Accumulated amortisation 25t
At the beginning of the year F1) (5,173,239) (37,873,543) (43,046,782) (894,516) (3,254,652) (4,149,168) (47,195,950) (39,555,303)
Credited to statement FAZERHE
of comprehensive income (738,550) (12,377,682) (13,116,232)  (250,517) — (250,517) (13,366,749) (15,751,331)
Written off of projects completed HE T — 1,836,509 1,836,509 — 3254652 3,254,652 5,091,161 8,110,684
At the end of the year FX (5,911,789) (48,414,716) (54,326,505) (1,145,033) —  (1,145,033) (55,471,538) (47,195,950)
Carrying amount FEE
At the end of the year FX 980,392 5,557,910 6,538,302 223,999 — 223,999 6,762,301 11,697,084
At the beginning of the year E1) 710,882 10,511,686 11,222,568 474,516 - 474,516 11,697,084 17,877,220
Note: Government grants are subject to terms and conditions specified fisE : BUSRBI& 2 & B DR EBET Bl E+ 2 1§

in the project agreements. Unused balances of government grants
are required to be repaid to the Government of the HKSAR upon
completion of the projects and submission of the final account.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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24 Note to the statement of cash flows

Reconciliation of loss for the year to cash generated from
operations:

B :

24 BE

MEBRMHE

FABRAREXBHRELEZRS 2Y

Loss for the year FAEE (134,532,727)  (128,042,178)
Depreciation e 210,763,637 208,654,504
Realisation of deferred income U e B IR (13,366,749)  (15,751,331)
Interest income from held-to-maturity BEEIHBKREIRE

investments A B HA (7,266,212) (8,467,957)
Interest income on bank deposits RITEF B WA (1,796,671) (778,800)
Interest income on designated FETE SRITAEER A B M

bank balance (1,691,275) (1,007,228)
Gain on disposal of property, plant HEWE - #23 NRE

and equipment, net F — (73,617)
Operating profit before working BIELSEBF 2K EHF

capital changes 52,110,003 54,533,393
Decrease in deferred rental receivable EXEFEYE 2R 7,102,158 1,830,836
Decrease in inventories FERD 144,148 80,378
Increase in trade and other receivables & Y BR 3 &2 H fib fE Uk 7518

A0 (1,340,931) (705,317)

Increase in amounts due from FEUR B 2 K B R B 5108

fellow subsidiaries N (646,740) (429,571)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and A BR 3k I EL A PR SR IE

other payables g, CRd) 13,149,584 (4,051,937)
Increase/(decrease) in rental and MPZe hEMZe

other deposits #Zn,/ CRd) 3,425,891 (3,286,608)
Net cash generated from operations BT EAE 7 I R 73,944,113 47,971,174

25 Future minimum rental receipts 25 ARFEEKES

receivable

The future aggregate minimum rental receipts receivable
under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

RETARENLERY - RRAF &
REKBEEERINT

In the first year F—1F 109,647,025 139,643,411
In the second to fifth years inclusive E_EERF
(BREEEMF) 94,097,193 170,330,258
After the fifth year FREFER — 5,774,558
203,744,218 315,748,227
The Company’s operating leases are for terms ranging RATZ &R MBE 2 HEBRN T

from 1 to 8 years (2011: 1 to 8 years).

1FEE8FETE (20114 - 1-84F) o

Annual Report 2011/2012
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26 Commitments

26

A

Information technology facilities

B AR R IR B

maintenance service fee payable BR7% & A (Ff3E)
(note)
— In the first year — F—4F 13,705,461 20,228,157
— In the second to fifth years inclusive =~ — S - ZE R4
(BEEREMF) 32,176,117 3,103,498
45,881,578 23,331,655

Note: The commitment in respect of the information technology facilities

maintenance service fee payable is subject to certain adjustment in
accordance with the terms of the System Operation Contract.

27 Related party transactions

The Company is wholly owned by the Government of the
HKSAR via Financial Secretary Incorporated. In accordance
with HKAS 24, “Related Party Disclosures”, issued by
HKICPA, government-related entities and their
subsidiaries, directly or indirectly controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by the Government
of HKSAR are defined as related parties of the Company.
On that basis, related parties include the immediate
holding company and its subsidiaries (other than the
Company), other government-related entities and their
subsidiaries, other entities and corporations in which the
Company is able to control or exercise significant
influence and key management personnel of the
Company.

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, for the purpose of
the related party transaction disclosures, remuneration of
the Directors of the Company is disclosed in note 7.

Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited
BEBBEEEARDAA
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